
Deseret Romero 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tracking: 

Hello, 

Deseret Romero 
Friday, January 04, 2013 4:09 PM 
Joshua Brown 
FW: HotelsOne.com Itinerary#: 105822795 

Recipient 

Joshua Brown 

Delivery 

Delivered: 1/4/2013 4:09 PM 

Read 

Read: 1/4/2013 4:19 PM 

Below is hotel confirmation for Supervisor Miller. This is a non-smoking room as requested. Please let me 
~~-~~ 

know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Deseret Romero 
County Administrator's Office 
130 West Congress, 10th Floor 
Tucson, Arizona 85701 
520.724.8450 (Note: New Phone Number) 

From: reservations@hotelsone.com [mailto:reservations@hotelsone.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 3:57 PM 
To: Deseret Romero 
Subject: HotelsOne.com Itinerary#: 105822795 

Hilton Phoenix Suites 
***i.r-(:r 
10 E Thomas Rd 
Phoenix AZ 85012 

r f _!I 

YOUR RE SERVA 'fION HAS BEEN BOOKED! 

Your Itinerary Number: 

HotelsOne.com Confirmation Number(s): 

105822795 

111406684255 

Please refer to your itinerarY number above if you conlacl Customer Service for any _reason. 

RESERVATION DETAILS 

Check-in: January 22, 2013 
(Check in time 15:00) 1 Adults, 0 Children 

1 

Ally Miller 



Check-out: January 24, 2013 
(Check out time 12:00) 

Rates per Room 
(excluding tax recovery charges and fees) 

Tax Recovery Charges and Fees 

Total Charges 

The above charges to your credit card were made by 
Travelscape, LLC - your credit card statement will say 
TSP*Hotelsone.com. To view our full Terms & Conditions, 
please go to our Terms & Conditions page. 

Cancellation Policy 

$81.58 USO 

One King Bed Suite 
Guest: Alty Miller 

Payment Information 

Payment Method: 

$
579

·
58 

Card Number: 
USO 

Amount Charged: 

Balance Due: 

Billing Information 

Billing Name: 

Billing Address: 

Phone Number: 

Email Address: 

Visa 

************ 43 51 

$579.58 USO 

$0.00 USO 

Deseret Romero 

130 West Congress 10th Floor 
Tucson AZ 85701 

(520) 724-8450 

deseret.romero@pima.gov 

We understand that sometimes your travel plans change. We do not charge a change or cancel fee. However, this property (Hilton Phoenix 
Suites) imposes the following penalty to its customers that we are required to pass on: Cancellations or changes made after 7:00 PM ((GMT-
07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)) on Jan 21, 2013 are subject to a 1 Night Room & Tax penalty. The property makes no refunds for no 
shows or early checkouts. 

If you wish to review or cancel this reservation, please go to our View/Cancel Reservation page. 

2 



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     1/24/2013                                                                                         709530-6822-000001
                       South Hackensack, NJ
                           888 - 753 4110

     Staples Advantage                                                             COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

                                                                         FC: PHOENIX AZ
                                                                         SK
                                                                                                  COU                                                                                                     /                                                                                                      C0
     BOS RECEPTIONIST                          PIMA COUNTY
     130 W CONGRESS ST                         CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS

     11TH FL                                   7TH FL
     TUCSON, AZ 85701                          TUCSON, AZ 85701                                        1
     Floor:
     Contact: 520 740-8126 REBECCA CA-FLORES

                   Nearest X-Str:                                          Elevator: N Hours:

      1 779330                   1     1     0  PK IJ FILE FOLDER WHT 25PK/08366            10.11      10.11
      2 939140                   1     1     0  PK 2 5/8X4 BSN CRD SLEEVES/67691             3.64       3.64
      3 228452                   1     1     0  DZ PAPERMATE FLAIR MED BLA/8430152           8.64       8.64
      4 228445                   1     1     0  DZ PAPERMATE FLAIR MED RED/8420152           9.00       9.00
      5 228437                   1     1     0  DZ PAPERMATE FLAIR MED BLU/8410152          13.58      13.58
                                                                        Tax....................:        4.09
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =      67.84
                                                             VISA                                     49.06



130· W Congress St , 11th Floor 

Tucson, AZ 85701-1332 

520-724-2738 

Invoice Number: 

98155681 

Invoice Date: 

2/15/2013 2:23:37 PM 

Item List: 

Item Description 

D-1 

34-999-233 PRESENTER KENSINGTON I 33374 R 

1tJ Click llcrc To Pru1cct Your lnvcs1111c111 

Payment Summary: 

Payment Term: 

Subtotal: 

Tax: 

Shipping and Handling: 

Total Amount: 

2 

Unit Extended 
Quantity - · Price Price 

1 $49.99 $49.99 

VISA 

$49.99 

$0.00 

$15. 70 

$65.69 



-Newegg.com - Once You Know, You Newegg 

ORDER CONFIRMATION 
I Print Pagel 

Thank you for ordering from Newegg.com. Please print this page for your 
records. 

A confirmation e-mall will be sent to joshua.brown@pima.gov once your order has 
processed. You wll! receive another e-mail with tracking information once your order 
has shipped. Orders are usually processed within 1-2 business days. In the unlikely 
event that we anticipate a delay in your order, you will be notified via e-mail. 

2/15/2013 10:45:29 AM 

Shipping Info 

Joshua Brawn 
Pima County 
130 W Congress St 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701-1332 

520-724-2738 

Order Summary 

Qty Product Description 

Billing Info-

Joshua Brown 
Pima County 
130 W Congress St 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701-1332 

Visa: ************6088 

Order#: 171523523(shlpped via Newegg 2 Business Days) 

1 l(eri_si_ng_ton 3_33_74 __ Wir(;!_lf:!S_s Pre:.5-.e11.ti=r,- _w_ltb_ L_aser P_oin_~e_r 
rte~m~#:'fiJB2ET6Ii3-4999z33----- - --"-- -- --- ------- - ---- --

" Return Policies 

standard _Return _Policy 
··························- -·-· 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Newegg 2 Business Days 

Rush Processing 

Order Total 

https://secure.newegg.com/Shopping/CheckoutStep3 .aspx?CartID=253 %2bNLXU I GZ29 ... 

Page I of2 

211512013 



Newegg.com - Once You Know, You Newegg Page 2 of 2 

https://secure.newegg.com/Shopping/CheckoutStep3.aspx?CartID=253%2bNLXU 1 GZ29 ... 211512013 



Kensington 33374 Wireless Presenter with Laser Pointer - Newegg.com 

Shop All Stores 

...:Home> Computer Hardware> Input Devices> Presentation Devices> Kensington> Item# N62E168349992JJ 

.. PRODUCT 
il&:dll' TOUR 

tl 

' 

l'\ens1ng1on J.:>.:; / q. 

Wireless Presenter with 
Laser Pointer 
5 /5 (34) I WnluuRuview 

In stock 

Up to 65 fl. 

2.4GHz wireless technology 
delivers 65 feet of free roaming 

Compact design uses hidden 

dongle as on/off switch 

Bright laser beam provides easy 

lo see pointer visibility 

Wireless U 

The Wireless Presenter with Laser Pointer lets you remain in control of your presentation from up to 65 f1 

easy-to-use, ii frees you from distractions and lets you focus on what really matters - your audience 

EXCELLENT OPERATION RANGE 

The 2.4 GHz wireless technology offers secure and reliable perlormance. allowin1 

feet away. 

EASY TO USE 

Designed to fit comfortably in the palm of your hand, this presenter w11h easy-1o-u 
frequently used controls at your fingertips, and the built-in laser pointer gives you 

provides forward and back control of PowerPoinl and Keynote with no drivers nee 

SELF-STORE RECEIVER 

The wireless USB receiver stores inside the presenter and acts as an on/off switc 

Get the most from your Kensington 33374 with these extras! 

See what customers also bought with this product 

Warranties & Services 

My Selected Items (0) 

Selected Items: 

1 Year Replaceml!nt'ear ReplacemBr\!ear Replacement 
Extended ServicEEx.tended ServiceExtended Service 
Plan Plan Plan 

No Costly Repairtio Costly RepairSJo Costly Repairs 

No Hassle Claim!No Hassle Claim!No Hassle Claims 

No Deductible Na Deductible No Deductible 

$699 $999 $1199 

a (view) 

FREE SHIPPING 

$3499 
Save 515_00 (30%) 

Protect Your Investment! 

[J 1-year extended warranty $6.99 

(more options) 

Add to Wish List 

{;_~FREE 2-0~y Shlppin!I 
killn.m!lL!!lli!!Ul.iu 

Pnce Aler1 

r '·· 
' ARE YOU AN E-BLAST INSIDER? 

---·----·---- --
Enter Your Email 

Buzz 

Cool remote 

Rating:S/S 

Works as expected 
Worked from near 10011 away with a 
wall in between. I couldn't test from 
further 
Fits nicely 

411612007 

works greaVUSB keyboard 

Rating:S/5 

works fine in Linux {USB keyboard) 

- 1011812007 

PayPar 
Shop without retyping payment details 
Secure shopping made fas1er 
Check out with PayPal 

Financing 

Iii Newegg Preferred Account 

No Payments+ Na Interest if paid in full in 
up to 12 Months Mrnimum purchase 
required 
Subject to credit approval. S€!e.Terrns 

No Payments+ No Interest if paid in full in 6 
Months on order over $250. 
Subject to credrl approval. ?.~~.::L~rms 

Ads by Google {2.J 
Cox@ Communications in A7 

Fastest Rated Internet 

Order Online & Get Free Install! 
ww2 cnx.com/residential/arizona 

Casio XJ-M145 Proiector 

Ideal 3D Projector For Classroom or 

Boardroom Free Shipping' 

www.ProjectorPeaple com 

Dell™ Computer Outlet 

Shop Dell"' Outlel For Discounted 

http://www. newegg. com/Prod net/Product. aspx ?I tern= N 82E 16 8 3 4 99923 3 

Page 1 of 1 

Marketplace 

2/13/2013 



A 
GARMIN .. 

[ GARMIN INTERNATIONAL INC * 1200 E. 151st St * Olathe.KS. 66062 USA * TEL (913) 397-8200 * FAX (9i3) 397-828:2'==1 

ORDER Packing List Page 1 of 1 

Carrier: UPS-Parcel-GROUND PKG COMMERCIAL Order No: 52368401 
Tracking #: 1Z66527X0311118293 PO #: 100965434302 
BOL #: 
PRO#: 
Delivery ID: 

Bill To: 
Joshua Brown 
130 W. Congress 
11th Floor 

77554413 

TUCSON AZ 85701-1317 

Order Dt: 02/20/201 Ship Dt: 02/21/2013 

Qty ~ Qty Qty UOM 
Ordered Prev Packed Back 

1. 00 0.00 1. 00 0.00 EA 

LPN#: 

IMPORTANT RETURN INFORMATION: 

Ship To: 
JOSHUA BhOWN 
130 W. Congress 
JOSHUA BROWN 
11th Flour 

TUCSON AZ 857011317 

Total Ship Wght: 

Item No L 
Cust Ref 

010-00921-02 

Trading Partner #: 19089463 
Vendor #: 
Ultimate Dest: 
On Trailer: 

1 Total # Pl ts: O Total # Con ts: 

Description L UPC No 
Cust Descr 

Nuvi 3590LMT,GPS,NA w/GTM60 753759984403 

Gl.5349920000 Cont#: 00007537590077567875 8"Y.6"x5" Cont Qty: 1. 00 

Merchandise in original condition purchased directly from G2rrnin.corn may be returned within 30 days of purchase. To 
return merchandise, contact customer service for a Return Material Authorization (RMA) number. Customer responsible for 
return shipping. Shipping fees are non refundable. 

"Garmin International, Inc. is required by state law to collect sales/use tax in AZ, CA, FL, IL, KS, MI, MO, NC, NM, OK, TX and WA. Residents of any 
state not listed are responsible for reporting any applicable taxes on their purchases from Garmin International, Inc. to their state's tax 
authorities. Please consult a tax professional in your state for guidance. Garmin does not provide tax or legal advice." 



A 
GARMIN,. 

1- GARMIN INTERNATIONAL INC* 1200 E. 15lst St * Olathe.KS.66062 USA* TEL (913) 397-8200 * FAX (913) 397-8282 ~ 

CONTAINER Packing List Page 1 of 1 

Carrier: UPS-Parcel-GROUND PKG COMMERCIAJ 
Tracking #: 1Z66527X0311118293 
BOL #: 
PRO#: 
Delivery ID: 77554413 

Bill To: 
Joshua Brown 
130 W. Congress 
11th Floor 

TUCSON AZ 85701-1317 

CONTAINER #: 00007537590077567875 
LPN #: Gl.5349920000 

DIM#: 8"x6"x5" 

Ship To: 
JOSHUA BROWN 
130 W. Congress 
JOSHUA BROWN 
11th Floor 

TUCSON AZ 857011317 

*** Please Refer To The Order Packing List For Complete Order Details *** 

Order Dat 02/20/2013 Ship Date: 02/21/2013 

Qty Packed UOM 

1. 00 EA 

Item No L 
Cust Ref· No 

010-00921-02 

Serial (s) 2H8112804 

IMPORTANT RETURN INFORMATION: 

Description L 
Cust Description 

Nuvi 3590LMT,GPS,NA w/GTM60 

Order No: 
PO #: 
Trading Partner #: 
On Pallet: 

Weight: 

UPC No 

52368401 

100965434302 
19089463 

1.3000 

753759984403 

Merchandise in original condition purchased directly from G3rmin.corn may be returned within 30 days of purchase. To 
return rnerchandise1 contact customer service for a Return Material Authorization (RMA) number. Customer responsible for 
return shipping. Shipping fees are non refundable. 

"Garmin International, Inc. is required by state law to collect sales/use tax in AZ, CA, FL, IL, KS, MI, MO, NC, NM, OK, TX and WA. Residents of any 
state not listed are responsible for reporting any applicable taxes on their purchases from Garmin International, Inc. to their state's tax 
authorities. Please consult a ta:-: professional in your state for guidance. Garmin does not provide tax or legal advice." 



Garmin Store 

Mv Can IO) Joshua's Account Sian Out 

Order Receipt ,R Print a cony of !hi; receipt 

Order Number: 100965434302 

Order Date: February 20, 2013 5:41:54 PM CST 

This order will be billed to: 

Joshua Brown 

130 W. Congress 

11th Floor 

TUCSON AZ. 

us 
85701-1317 
520-724-2738 

Payment Method 

VISA ..... '* ... "*6088 

My Order 

~ 
ED 

Descnptmn 

nUvi-:El 3590LMT 
- Sl<U: 010-00921-02 

Thank you for your order! 

You will be receiving an email receipt momentarily 

at the following address: joshua.brown@pima.gov 

Customer Service Company 

Special Offers About Us 

Shipping & Delivery Blog 

Returns & Refunds Investors 

Find a Store or Dealer Newsroom 

Contact Us Retail Store 

Page 1 of2 

Sign Out 

Explore Shop Maps & Accessories Support 
Discover Features Buy Devices Find Content, Services & More Get Help 

Locale United States - English Search 

This order is being shipped to: 

Joshua Brown 

130 W. Congress 

11th Floor 

TUCSON AZ 

us 
85701-1317 
520-724-2738 

Estimated Delivery 

Will arrive in 3 - 8 business days 

Unit Pnce 

S 349.99 USO 

Careers 

Jobs 

Benefils 

Life al Garmin 

Students 

Qty Total 

S 349.99 USO 

Subtotal: $ 349.99 USO 

Shipping S 8-00 USO 

Estimated State Tax: S 30. 10 USO 

Tot<il: S JBB.09 USO 

Garmin Sites Partners 

myGannin'"' Commercial Solutions 

Garmin Connectr"' Developers 

OpenCaching Dealer Resource Center 

flyGarmin® 

https ://buy .gannin.com/shop/receipt.do ?o!D=7713 7 65 2/20/2013 
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that was easy: 

Staples Advantage 

IT - STONE 17TH FL 
ROSEMARY IT-LLAMAS 
33 N STONE AVE 
l 7TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

TO REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE, 

PLEASE DIAL (877)826-7755. 

Contact: (520) 724-8460 - ROSEMARY IT-LLAMAS 

s 
0 
L 
D 

T 
0 

EFER TO THIS ORDER 
. Cl]STOMER NO; ./ . fskdi nt..Tili> 

0010030451 I 1/25/13 
l?tiac.$1\SE) ORDER No: 

SHIPPING LOCATION: FC: Phoenix I AZ 

PIMA COUNTY 
CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS 
7TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

CARRIER ROUTE' TUS I cou 

TOTAL PACKAGES: 

PAGE: 1 

/06 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

1 I 698805 NATURAL ERGONOMIC DESKTOP 7000/WTA-00001 EA 1 1 0 I 115.40 I 115.40 

FP 3002384 

TT'"·· Total ... 
D li ery .... ........ 
T x ........ ........ 

115.40 
.00 

10.50 
------

process your return Need to return an item~ Call Customer Service to 
or login to order.stap~esadvantage.com, click the Returns option from tl\1e l'j!y Order~ drop do 

002 Thank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc. THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 

1 

c: 

I rJ 
-,., 

I \, 



Service Desk Page I of I 

Request for Other Hardware - Microsoft Natural Ergonomic Keyboard 4000 for 
Racheal Eldridge 

Purchase Request 
Number 

Priority 

Status 

Submitted By 

Assignees 

Addltlonal Information 

3002382 

Normal 

PO Created 

U10127B 

RC - Purchase Hardware Team: Rosemary Llamas 

Entered on 0112512013 at 10:12:32 MST (GMT-0700) by Jimmie Colmenero: 

Submitted On 

Submitted At 

Last Edited On 

Last Edited At 

01/25/2013 

10:12:33 

01/25/2013 

16:49:27 

Purchase request for a Microsoft Natural Ergonomic Keyboard 4000. The price is listed as $49.99 in tt1e staples catalog (item# 617433). Please 
install/set up on Racheal Eldridge's computer {F!N-PWB-007-009). Racheal is located in the PWB, 7th floor, cubicle# 746. Racheal's phone: 740-
6884. This item is restricted and requires a Footprints request. 

Submitted via Web 

Item 2 Unlisted Item 

New User? Off 

Category 2 Other 

Category 4 Other 

Category 5 Other 

Department Code FN 

Recipient List 

Entered on 2013-01-25at10:12:32 by Jimmie Colmenero: 

Racheal Eldridge 

[tern 1 Quantity 

Request Fund 1000 

Request Object 5002 

Unlisted Item Description 

Microsoft Natural Ergonomic Keyboard 4000 

Unlisted Item Cost 

Last Name 

Email address 

Phone Number 

Floor I Room 

Section Name 

Site Code 

Manager 

49.99 

Colmenero 

jimmle.colmenero@pima.gov 

740-6413 

Floor: 7 · FINANCE 

Departmental Analysis Administ 
ration 

11 

Patrick McGee 

http://servicedesk.pima.gov/tmp/report_ U I 03 88070783 .html 

Item 1 Unlisted Item 

Item 3 Unlisted Item 

Purchase Request Other 
Category 

Category 3 Other 

ltem4 Unlisted Item 

Item 5 Unlisted Item 

PO I DO Number Staples - 7095379869 

Order Type PO 

Request Unit 0387 

Fund Source General 

First Name Jimmie 

User ID U10127B 

Address 201 N STONE 

Department DEPARTMENT OF 
FINANCE 

Div ls ion Departmental Analysis 

Job Title INFO PROCESSING SUP 
SPEC 

Employee Status Permanent 



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     2/06/2013                                                                                         709591-0047-000001
                       South Hackensack, NJ
                           888 - 753 4110

     Staples Advantage                                                             BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

                                                                         FC: PHOENIX AZ
                                                                         SK
                                                                                                  COU                                                                                                     /                                                                                                      C0
     BOS - DISTRICT 1                          PIMA COUNTY
     130 W CONGRESS ST                         CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS

     11TH FL                                   7TH FL
     TUCSON, AZ 85701                          TUCSON, AZ 85701                                        4
     Floor:
     Contact: 520 740-8126 JOSHUA BOS1-BROWN

                   Nearest X-Str:                                          Elevator: N Hours:

      1 815014                   1     1     0  PK LETTER OPENER PLAS RZR /18006             1.22       1.22
      2 506154                   1     1     0  DZ RUBBER FINGER #11 1/2 M/098173            1.35       1.35
      3 505099                   1     1     0  EA SCISSOR STRAIGHT 8 OG  /41318             3.59       3.59
      4 939140                   3     3     0  PK 2 5/8X4 BSN CRD SLEEVES/67691             3.64      10.92
      5 567884                   1     1     0  EA C60 TAPE DISPENSER BLAC/C60-BK            5.49       5.49
      6 SAF3254BL                1     1     0  EA ONYX 3 HORIZONTAL 3 UPR/3254BL           44.09      44.09
      7 489808                   2     2     0  EA ORGANIZER DESK MULTIPOC/21322             6.99      13.98
      8 436642                   3     3     0  EA HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER /79-195/79-795     6.52      19.56
      9 404503                   2     2     0  ST 5.5X8.5 PREPRNTD DVIDR /11315             2.86       5.72
     10 507580                   1     1     0  EA PITCHER RUGGED PLASTIC /FG333800CLR       6.62       6.62
     11 744100                   2     2     0  BX STPLS HEAVY WEIGHT 3TAB/16719             9.04      18.08
     12 912563                   1     1     0  EA ONYX MESH DSKTP BX FILE/SAF2170BL        30.99      30.99
     13 920019                   1     1     0  EA BUS CARD BLK-MADE IN CH/11955             3.85       3.85
     14 823518                   1     1     0  EA DURABLE VIEW BINDER 3IN/17020/17042       4.02       4.02

                                               ---- CONTINUED ----



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

                                                                        Tax....................:       15.42
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =     128.00
                                                             VISA                                    184.90



BestBuy.com - Thank You 
l) - I 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER 
Please print th ls page for your records. You will also receive a confirmallon e-mail with your order details. 

Order Date: 03104/2013 

BESTBUY.COM Order Number: BBYD1-562319065166 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION DELIVER\' INFORMATION 

Gann In - nllvi 3590LMT 5" GPS with Bullt-ln 
Bluetooth and Lifetime Map Updates 
010-00921-02 

Joshua D Brown 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH Fl 

SKU: 5064646 

Standard Shipping: FREE 
Estimated Arrival: 03/07-03!12/2013 
Installation Info 

TUCSON, AZ 85701 

Questions about this order? Contact Bes! Buv Customer Service 

Order updates Wiii be sent to: 

Email: joshua.brown@pima.gov 

Gift Cards & Pitch In™ Card 
NIA 

Reward Certificates 
N/A 

Promotional Codes 

NIA 

Payment lnfonnatlon 

Joshua D Brown 
130 WCONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ. 85701 USA 

Product Total: 

Shipping 

Sales Tax: 

Order Total (charged to credit card}: 

lmportml Information About Your Order 

Order Questions: 
If you have questions about your order, plea~e cnntact Customer C~re. 

Order Status: 

TOTAL 

$299.99 

S299.99 

FREE 

S27.30 

$327.29 

Order status, tracking and raceipt printing will be available to you shortly llfler your order submission. Simply select Order Stnlus. 

Scheduled Dellvuy: 
Plm16a make sure an a dull (age 18 or older} is homa to sign for scheduled deliveries. 

Gift Cards & Pitch In"' Cards: 
If you us ad 11 gifl card for this order, keep your card until you've received your pun:hase. and are sure you want to keep it. If you used 11 Pilcil Jn 
Card, keep 1t to use on future purchase~. Gift Cards and P1kh In Cards Wiii be cred<ted 1fyou return or cancel an ilem. Learn more 

Promctlon Plan: 
Your pro\ection plan will be e-mailed to you. Please print this e-mail and save ii for your records 

Bast Buy lnstallaticm Services 
8es1 Buy oifer; a number of pmfe5ornnal in-Imme ,,er,;ces !o pnv•de you '<'<11h 1m;talla11on. servirn1g, "t•pport and as1wrnbly of vanous 
products. Fens depend upon !Im type of service or support pmvrned. Learn more 

Customer Care may be able to assist with the fellowing: 
Change shipping address or delivery methods 
Extend backorder 

httos://www-ssl. bestbuv .com/site/olstemnlatemanner. i 8n?id=ncat 1701 4&tvne=nn"e& renne 

Page I of2 

1/4/'.lO 11 
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that was easy: 

Staples Advantage 

BOS - DISTRICT 1 
JOSHUA BOS1-BROWN 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

TO REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE, 

PLEASE DIAL (877)826-7755. 

Contact: (520) 740-8126 - JOSHUA BOS1-BROWN 

s 
i:l 
L 
b 

T 
0 

0070030451 

REFER TO'l'J-f~~ ORD~.~. NO'. ~ORAL~ ~!'°QUIRIES 
siliJ? PATE J . .•· ·•. ORDEI( .lfO •. 
3/07 /13 I 7097169201-000001 

· J;>W<.ciodi!c!df o$iillf ~o z 

SHIPPING LOCATION: FC: Phoenix I AZ 

PIMA COUNTY 
CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS 
7TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

CARRIER ROUTE:TUS/COU /06 

TOTAL PACKAGES: 1 

PAGE: 1 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

1 I 712230 AIR SANITZR LYSL FRS lOOZ /REC76938 EA 1 1 0 I 3.29 I 3.29 
Material Safety Data S eets (MSDS) may be found by visiting http://msds ce p.com/ms s/712230 .pdf 

2 I 674106 WIPE DISNFCT LEMON/LIME 110PK /REC78849 PK 1 1 0 I 6.31 I 6.31 
Material Safety Data S eets (MSDS) may be found by visiting http://msds ce p.com/ms s/674106 .pdf 

3 103846 ELK FULL STRIP METAL STAPLER /40501 EA 2 2 0 2.04 4.08 
4 744100 3TAB 14PT MAN FF LTR 50CT /16719 BX 4 4 0 9.04 36.16 
5 648102 PILOT G-2 GEL BLACK 12/PK /31256 DZ 2 2 0 10.58 21.16 
6 779330 LABELS FILE FOLDER WHITE /08366 PK 1 1 0 10.11 10 .11 
7 753170 CASIO DESKTOP DISPLAY CALC /MS80S EA 2 2 0 8.09 16.18 
8 464671 CUBE CLIP 6 PK ASST COLORS /10823 PK 2 2 0 3.79 7.58 
9 395892 ROUND STIC GRIP BP FINE ELK 12/13902/GSFGllBK DZ 1 1 0 1.45 1.45 

Material Safety Data S eets (MSDS) may be found by visiting http://msds ce p.com/ms s/Stapl sMSDS Ex mpt .pdf 

1032 Thank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc. 
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that was easy: 

Staples Advantage 

BOS - DISTRICT 1 
JOSHUA BOSl-BROWN 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
llTH FL 

TUCSON, AZ 85701 

TO REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE, 

PLEASE DIAL (877)826-7755. 

Contact' (520) 740-8126 - JOSHUA BOSl-BROWN 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

REFER TO THIS ORDER __ NO. FOR ALL INQUIRIES 
·······•••clil$W<'.ll!Eit•••·.1<0;. ·•···········•J.•·.·.···/.·J·•·sE:±i\·.•·oll.iJ!E'·•••I••·•·· ···························.qRi:illR•.·1-to;·•·····c-

0070030451 3/ 7097169201-000001 
J;>liJ'RcHA.$J;; ¢>Ri:iE1f. J>tor 

SHIPPING LOCATION: FC: Phoenix, AZ 

s 
01 PIMA COUNTY 
ff CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS 
J:) ?TH FL 

T 
0 

TUCSON, AZ 85701 

:~~~~~. J~~~~~ .... ·. ·1 · ... 

CARRIER ROUTE,TUS/COU /06 

TOTAL PACKAGES: 

PAGE: 2 

106.32 
.00 

9.68 

1 

no? Thank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc. THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 



WELCOME TO B~ST BUV tt123 
TUCSON, AZ 85705 

C520l696-3442 

K~ep \,lour receipt! 

111111111111111: Ill llll llllllll 111111111111111111111111111111 

Val »: 000041-'i~4687-084161-l 18672c967934-705 

0123 005 3989 03/12/13 19:47 00'!',1148 

203l136 9UUB.052.06 
IUMTOH UNIVERSAL DASHBOARD HO 
JTEM TAX 2 .13 

19341 84 LP36327-0AM 
5.0 NA\!! SHIELD 
JTFM TAX 2. 27 

SUBTOTAL 
3ALES TAX AMOUNT 

x;..:xx;.: ~: ··::-:xxxx6088 
JOSHUA DEVITT BROWN 
APPROVAL 071892 

TOTAL 

VISA 

29.99 

24 99 

54.98 
5.00 

S9.98 

59.98 

15-da~ ,-,~turn polit::~ on eligible 
it el1\s ( 60 da!::IS for· Re1;iard Zone 

Prem l er· Si l ver 111e!"lbers). 

A valid r·ece1pt is re9uired for· all r~iurns 
and a val id ID JTJa\-1 be re~uired. Certain 

i te!'ls are e:.'.·:iuded FroM ou1· re·furn pol ic~ 

E.•:cept whe1-.:_> prohibi t~d. IO info J'lla::J be 
slo1-.-,.d ii"• ct ,,.,.1-,11·e, E:nc1·~1Fl•:d dafebase used 
for· 1; en 1 "· r·e lu1·ns 6 e:..cha1)~l!s. !Jes I Bu1..1 

t 0:::::.1:1 \<-.• ;! .. .: rlsld tu den~ a11;J relui·11. 

For 1·Flun1 P'J!tc!:I dela11s and a complete 



Constant Contact : My Account : Payment Receipts 

Pima County 

Attn: Joshua Brown 

130 WCongress 11th Floor 

Tucson, AZ 85701 

us 
520-724-2738 

Thank you for your payment! 

Prices shown may reflect tax which may be applicable in certain areas, 

Bllllng questions? f;rint11cl Suoooq 
Constant Contact -1601 Trapelo Road-Waltham, MA 02451 

Payment Receipt 
for March 13, 2013 

Today's Date 03/1312013 
Payment Date: 03113/2013 
Payment Method: Visa (last 4 digits: 6088) 

User Name: district1@pima.gov 

Page I of I 

1111nn11 



Joshua Brown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Garmin <service@garmin.com> 

Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:10 AM 

Joshua Brown 

We Created a Garmin Credit Return for You 

RMA Number: 52817205 
Request Received: Mar 05, 2013 

Joshua Brown 
130 W. Congress 
11th Floor 
TUCSON, /lZ 85701-1317 
us 

Nuvi 3590LMT,GPS,NA w/GTM60 

ltem(s) Cost 

Subtotal 
Shipping 
Sales Tax 
Credit Total 

How to Return Your ltem(s) 

$349.99 USO 

$-349.99 USO 
$0.00 USO 

$-23.10 USO 
$-373.09 USO 

1. Pack your item(s) in a box that will protect it during shipment. 
2. Include your return address on the box. 
3. Label the box with the following information: 

Garmin International 
1200 East 151st Street 
RMA # 52817205 
Dock Door24 
Olathe, KS 66062 
USA 

Once received, Garmin will return funds to your credit card merchant within 5 to 7 business days. 
Please understand, it may take up to 30 days for your merchant to post these funds to your account. 

An additional email communication will be provided once your item(s) are checked in and the credit 
process is initiated. 

Please do not reply to this message. It Vias sent frorn a notification-only address tllat cannot accept 
incoming email. Jf you would like to contac! us, please visit Suooort. 

Garmin respects your right to privacy and shares your concern about the security of any inforrnation 

1 



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     4/23/2013                                                                                         709917-4865-000001
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
     TUCSON, AZ 85701                          TUCSON, AZ 85701                                        7
     Floor:
     Contact: 520 724-8440 JOSEPH BOS1-CUFFARI

                   Nearest X-Str:                                          Elevator: N Hours:
              see logs

      1 939140                   2     2     0  PK 2 5/8X4 BSN CRD SLEEVES/67691             3.64       7.28
      2 651807                   1     1     0  DZ ENERGEL DLX RT NEEDLE V/BLN77-V          23.65      23.65
      3 164590                   2     2     0  EA 12IN RULER DOUBLE BRASS/05221             1.49       2.98
      4 392848                   5     5     0  EA BINDER POLY CLEANVIEW 1/43337             5.09      25.45
      5 674106                   2     2     0  PK LYSOL SANITIZNG WIPE CI/REC78849          4.95       9.90
      6 DRACB702325              2     2     0  PK WINDEX ORIG GLASSSURFAC/CB702325          3.85       7.70
      7 365373                   1     1     0  CT BRIGHTON PROF PRT  15RL/410160/52938     13.57      13.57
      8 887317                   1     1     0  PK 360 CATER PACK - WHITE /1065008           6.85       6.85
      9 519346                   1     1     0  CT 9IN WHITE UNCOATED PLAT/WNP910100        17.80      17.80
     10 785429                  10    10     0  EA SANDISK 8GB CRUZER USB /SDCZ36-008G-A11                                                                                            10.84     108.40
     11 450422                   1     1     0  PK CLIPBOARD LETTER SIZE 3/83505/83130       3.52       3.52
     12 614743                  10    10     0  BX FACIAL TISSUE          /2930               .76       7.60
     13 233601                   1     1     0  PK 3X5 RULED INDXCRD 500  /23634/40801       1.12       1.12
     14 372238                   3     3     0  EA BINDER FOLDER WITH 4 SL/35103             3.68      11.04

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

     15 490067                   1     1     0  EA BOARD PRES 4X3 TOTALERA/TE544MA         119.29     119.29
     16 483636                   1     1     0  EA EXPO CHISEL LO STARTER /80653             8.65       8.65
     17 719278                   1     1     0  BX FINE LINEN IVORY 24LB 5/564C             29.87      29.87
     18 648102                   2     2     0  DZ PILOT G2 RETRCT GEL BOL/31256            10.58      21.16
     19 792125                   1     1     0  BX INK/LSR CLEAR LABELS 1X/18092/SICJ110    12.83      12.83
     20 246199                   1     1     0  EA SMALL-CLIP DISPENSER   /10589              .30        .30
     21 356652                   1     1     0  PK DUST-OFF 7OZ. 6 PK     /DPSM6            46.52      46.52
     22 562881                   1     1     0  PK POST-IT 4X6 SS LND ELEC/6603SSAN          9.75       9.75
     23 555286                   2     2     0  BX CUTLESS FILEFLDR LTR 10/48420            10.39      20.78
     24 679481                   1     1     0  PK PASTELS 8.5X11 ASST PAP/14804            11.49      11.49
     25 463940                   1     1     0  PK DISPENSER BLK W/6 PK 81/810C40BK         18.99      18.99
     26 519018                   1     1     0  PK STAPLES 10PK CORRECTION/12358             6.79       6.79
     27 812451                   1     1     0  BX 9X12 CLEARCLASP KRAFT E/43568            15.79      15.79
     28 478791                   1     1     0  BX ENV. REDI FILE CLASP 12/38090            20.89      20.89

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

     29 951442                   1     1     0  PK TRIFOLD PORTFOLIO DRK B/23305             3.65       3.65
     30 704358                   1     1     0  BX HDEXPAND FILE PCKT 3.5 /C1524EHSB        26.99      26.99
     31 796763                   1     1     0  EA ORGANIZER UPRIGHT ROLL /3079             43.66      43.66
     32 486153                   1     1     0  PK PRINTABLE TABS  1-1/4 M/16281             7.81       7.81
     33 325256                   1     1     0  PK POST-IT 3IN DUR TAB PRI/686ALYR3IN        4.99       4.99
                                                                        Tax....................:       61.61
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =     200.80
                                                             VISA                                    738.67



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     4/02/2013                                                                                         709834-3203-000003
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
     TUCSON, AZ 85701                          TUCSON, AZ 85701                                        3
     Floor:
     Contact: 520 724-2738 JOSEPH BOS1-CUFFARI

                   Nearest X-Str:                                          Elevator: N Hours:

      1 504407                   1     1     0  PK SPLS HD CLR TAPE 48MMX5/280034/30968     14.97      14.97
      2 228452                   2     2     0  DZ PAPERMATE FLAIR MED BLA/8430152           8.64      17.28
      3 058461                  10    10     0  ST INDEX 61013 1-10 CLEAR /61013             4.39      43.90
      4 358166                   1     1     0  CT .5 IN WHITE BASIC BINDE/23740CC 21682    24.59      24.59
      5 358168                   1     1     0  CT 1 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER/23735CC 21684    24.09      24.09
      6 384286                   1     1     0  PK READY INDEX 8 TAB 6 PAC/11186            13.11      13.11
      7 143156                   2     2     0  DZ PAPMATE BP STIC MED BLU/3311131           1.37       2.74
      8 127878                   2     2     0  DZ PAPMATE BP STIC MED BLK/3331131           1.13       2.26
      9 127837                   1     1     0  DZ PAPMATE BP STIC MED RED/3321131           1.37       1.37
                                                                        Tax....................:       13.13
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =     149.60
                                                             VISA                                    157.44



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     4/02/2013                                                                                         709834-3203-000002
                       South Hackensack, NJ
                           888 - 753 4110

     Staples Advantage                                                             BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

                                                                         FC: PORTLAND, OR
                                                                         SK
                                                                                                  UPS                                                                                                     /                                                                                                      UP
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

      1 751833                   1     1     0  EA OPTIMA 45 ELECTRIC STAP/48209            46.60      46.60
                                                                        Tax....................:        4.24
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =      96.80
                                                             VISA                                     50.84



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     4/02/2013                                                                                         709834-3203-000001
                       South Hackensack, NJ
                           888 - 753 4110

     Staples Advantage                                                             BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

                                                                         FC: ONTARIO, CA
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

      1 819596                   1     1     0  EA OPTIMA 20 ELECTRIC PUNC/74520            97.75      97.75
                                                                        Tax....................:        8.90
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =      71.20
                                                             VISA                                    106.65



D-1 

Greg's Camera & 1-Hour Photo 
6336 N. Oracle Suite C-342 

Tucson, AZ 85704 
520-297-9080 

Sold To: JOSEPH CUFFARI 
Tucson, AZ 857 

Ship To: 

Sales Invoice No: 122899 
Date: 04/24/13 

Page: 1 

Customer No: 11776 
Phone No: (520) 724-2738 

Cust. Order#: Salesperson: #15 - P. 

4019 
4020 
4016 

--

Product Code Item Description Qty Unit Price 

CANON REBEL T3 W/18-55MM LENS 
CANON INSTANT REBATE 

1 
1 
1 

499.95 
-70.00 

0.00 CANON SD 8 GIG C4 

..... ,, ()]} ]} ffi' j!> fl :::o m m tr1 J> n -1 ]} c cc c :::i: llJ ::::1 x 0 Ill...., xc CU> ,., U> Ulc+-" .. , 0 r+ c+'"Cl 0 .., w 
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Ul 0 m "' "1ND l.llD°'•W<nUJ D :::< or ..c. "' t:;;J Ul Ul f--3--•rnw 

Returns are subject to 10~ restock fee 
Must have all packing & blank warranty 
cards within 5 days of purchase! 

.. 
::;;: 

m . 
w G'.•· 

-IW::O· ,...., cmf"%1. 
Uln (j). 
N(J}ZU'J. 
DD . 
-zon . 

- ::0 ::I> . 
N :I> :I . 
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-.J N r--1 ::0 , 
I trJJ>. 

U> CD . 
D U1 :n: (f) . 
CD -.J 0 I . 
DOWD· .e:. .e:. .,, . 

N 

al: 

Shipping: 
Tax [ 7. l] : 

Total: 
Visa : 

Amount Paid: 
Amount Due: 

Change: 

Amount 

499.95* 
-70.00 

0.00 

429.95 

0.00 
35.50 * 

465.45 
465.45 

465.45 
0.00 
0.00 



Server: Chelsea 
Tab le 19/1 
Ciuests: 5 

Agusti 
Brasser,,_ 
Tucson, ; 

520 

Bado it Sp1rkl ir;g l1late1· 
Market S<'·'d (2 ~9.00) 
CRAB BLT 
DBL espressc 
CREME BRULEf. 
Coffee 
Black & Blue Burger 
Cappucino 
Profiteroles 
Prix Fixe Entre 
Apples Tarte Tatin 

Subtotal 
Tax 

05/01/2013 
1 :33 PM 

#30004 

7.00 
18.00 
13.00 
5.00 
6.00 
2.50 

14.00 
5,00 
6.00 

15.00 
8.00 

gr 'iO 
9.05 

Total 108.55 

Balance Due 108.55 

SUNDAY BRUNCH! 
9 A.M till 3 P.M. 

It's a good thing!! 
520-398·53B2 

"·•rver: Chelsea 
J5 PM 

' .• ule 19/1 

DOB: 05/01/2013 
05/01/2013 

3/30004 

SALE 

·;J~A 3145734 
nt ;.J !IXXXXXKXXXXY,>;:c·, :' 5\:\ 

",.r1ci ic carcl pres;•. •'':!\Ill .JOSEPH 
Cci~·cJ t11trv HA"thnrf· 

App rnva 1 : 045102 

.emount: $ 108.55 
Q..0.(le +Tip: ____ _ 

=Total: 12.8- 5f' 

I agree to pay the above 
total amount accord in to, I 

card issu r agr ~ e 

-----· ///'-' ;'// ·"".~_, --------

Customer· fopy 
S-Mf ~I-cl~ f u-..Q..lr. 



ALLY MILLER 
SUPERVISOR 

To: C.H. Huckelberry 
County Administrator 

PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
DISTRICT! 

130 WEST CONGRESS STREET, 11TH FLOOR 
TUCSON, AZ 85701-1317 

(520)724-2738 
districtl@pima.gov 

www.district1.pima.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: June 4, 2013 

From: Ally Miller, District 1 Supervisor 
Pima County Board of Supervisors 

Re: Food Purchases for District 1 

This memo is to inform you my office will be using the District 1 Purchase Card for coffee and 
related condiments. We offer coffee during meetings, to visitors of the District 1 office, and for use 
by District 1 staff. 

In addition, I will periodically use the District 1 Purchase Card for working lunches with District 1 
staff and to cater various meetings with constituents or District 1 staff. 

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything further. 



Jennifer C. Coyle 

From: 
Sent: 

Constant Contact Billing < billing@constantcontact.com> 
Tuesday, May 07, 2013 9:44 AM 

To: Districtl 
Subject: Constant Contact Payment Receipt for Joseph Cuffari 

Thank you for your recent payment. Your payment receipt is found below. 

Pima County 
Attn.: Joseph Cuffari 
130 W Congress 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
us 
520-724-2738 

Thank you for your payment! 

Prepay for 15% Off 
Email Marketing 
501 - 2500 Contacts 
Mylibrary Plus 
Email Archive 

Description 

Payment Receipt 
for May 7, 2013 

Today's Date: May 7, 2013 

Payment Date: May 7, 2013 

Payment Method: Visa (last 4 digits: 8738) 

User Name: district1@pima.gov 

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas. 

Note you can continue to view payment receipts online. Log into your Constant Contact account, click the 
My Account link in the upper right hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment Receipts 
option. 

You may also use the Opt In/Out of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the My Account page to opt out of 
receiving payment receipt emails in the future. 

We appreciate your business. 

Best Regards, 
Constant Contact Billing 
1601 Trapelo Road, Suite 329 - Waltham, MA 02451 

Questions? Please give us a call! 
US I Canada Toll Free: (866) 289-2101 
UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0942 
Outside US I Canada: 1-781-472-8120 

1 



Constant. Contact :. My Account : Payment Receipts 

Pima County 

Attn: Joseph Cuffari 

130 W Congress 11th Floor 

Tucson, AZ. 85701 
us 
520-724-2738 

Thank you for your payment! 

Payment • Credit Card - 8738 

Prices shown may reflect tax which may be applicable in certain areas 

Bllllng questions? Conlact Suripnn 
Constant Contact -1601 Trapelo Road-Waltham, MA 02451 

~ Prjnt Reoiipt 

Payment Receipt 
for May 07, 2013 

Today's Dale 05/0712013 
Payment Date: 05/07/2013 
Payment Method: Visa (last 4 digits: 8738) 

User Name; district1@pima.gov 

httos://mvaccount.constantcontact.com/mavman/acco11n1/navmen1Receint?ediv"n"""="""o 

Page 1 of 1 

~/7/?0li 



. .···... ~t0\l:J . . . 
;-
' BAG GI NS 1f8 <\j ~3 N Stone (520)792-1344 

~ , S.tore Manager is Paula 
\ M-F 10-3 Sat Sun Ciosed 

Follm us on FACEBODK 
Date: May07'13 02:31PM 
Card Type: Visa 
Acct #: XXXXXXXXXXXXB738 
Card Entry: Sl1IPED 
Trans Type: PURCHASE 
Auth Cods: 041866 
Check: 2232 
Check ID: Customer /2232 
Server: 1 PHONE * 
Subtotal: 143.78 
TIP: 
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ALLY MILLER, DISTRICT 1 
PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
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Shirley Lamanna 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Budget Advisory Team, 

Jennifer C. Coyle 
Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:06 PM 
Cool.aid.kid@att.net; dalebret@gmail.com; karolynsmalley@gmail.com; Finchem, Mark 
(MFinchem@longrealty.com); mgharley@hotmail.com; 
bradjohns@bradjohnsconsulting.com; jorgy.tucson@att.net; 
calebjoelrhodes@gmail.com; the.thorntons@comcast.net; donandpatti_w@yahoo.com; 
chuckwooten@yahoo.com; lindajof@aol.com 
Shirley Lamanna; Ally Miller 
Supervisor Miller's Budget Advisory Team 
Combined Summary by Object.xis 

Thank you for attending yesterday's Kick-Off Meeting. We appreciate you making the time to participate and assist 
Supervisor lvfiller in revie\ving this extensive budget. 

1. You each took a portion of the Budget Book yesterday. Please do not hesitate to contact us before the next meeting 
if you have questions or just \Vant to bounce your observations around. \V'hat \Ve're looking for is a general overvie\V 
of the Department - what pops out at you? Where is the majority of the money being spent? Is something not 
making sense or do you need more information? Bring your findings to our next meeting ..... 

2. Our next meeting will be this next Wednesday, May 15"'· same time and location -12:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m. at 130 W 
Congress, 11"' Floor Conference Room. RSVP so we can have lunch prepared. We will review your findings and 
questions for CHH and Department Directors .... 

3. We have scheduled a meeting with lvir. Huckelberry and Department Directors for next Friday, May 17•h, from 8:30 
a.m. -12:00 p.m. 111is meeting should be open to dle public and we hope to pack the Board of Supervisors hearing 
room, details will be forthcoming. 

4. We have received the Budget in Excel which I have attached for your review. 

5. If you \Vere not able to attend tl1e meeting yesterday, \Ve do have Departments left to revie\v so let me know if you're 
interested in picking some up. 

We have a great group and we thank you for your time! Shirl is available for discussions at 724-2738 eve1y day except Tuesday 
from 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. 

Regards, 
Jennifer 

Jennifer C. Coyle 
Chief of Staff 
Supervisor Ally l'viiller, District 1 
Pinia County Board of Supervisors 
130 W Congress St 11 "'Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

P: (520) 724-2738 
F: (520) 724-8489 
\V\V\v.pi1na.gov /bos I dis i:1 

Sign Up for the District 1 Newsletter! 
1 



Arizona Capitol Times - Welcome to Arizona Capitol Times! Page I of I 

AzCapitolTimeScom 
'{0\JR !NS!DE TRACK ro t~R.lZONi"o POLITICS 

Account Center n Thank You l> » Return to Arizona Capito/ Times 

Welcome to Arizona Capitol Times! 
Thank you for subscribing. 

A receipt has been sent to the e-mail address provided. A summary of your account and subscription information is below - please review it for accuracy. If any of this 
informaUon is incorrect, please correct JI !hrough the Account Center or contact Subscriber Services. 

Subscription Plan 

Two Year Subscription (In state) 
Includes: Print & DJgital 

Thank You for Your Payment! 

Transaction ID: VSJFA7CA57A3 

Authorization Code: 053598 

Credit Card: Visa •0
•••

0 ··-5739 

Tenn 

104 lssues 

You will be notified when your subscnp/ion is up for renewal. 

Delivery & Contact Information 

Mall To: Jennifer Coyle 
Pima County, BOS District 1 
130 W. Congress, 11th Floor 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 
us 

Phone: 520-724-2738 

Online Account Login Information 

Need Help? 

E-mail: District1@plma.gov 

User Name: Dislricl1@pima.gov 

Call us at 1-800-451-9998, Monday- Friday, 9am to 8pm EST. 
Closed Saturday, Sunday and holJdays. 
Privacy Policy I Subscriber Agreemen1 

Coples Price Per Copy 

$259.00 

y(5/!3 

httnr::. • //r::.11hr::.C':r-ihP ~7i'~n-itnltimP1.:: f'nn,/lnrlP.v f'frn ?r11eon.l-:nr=th'.:ln 1...-V rn1.R,-n .... ;n+=t-r110 

Subtotal Taxes Total 

$259.00 n/a $259.00 

.:::/1 'J/')(\1 'J 



www.zgallerie.com 

P I C K U P S A L E I N V 0 I C E 

(LPl/2) 
SALE ORDER # 
JOSEPH 
130 W CONGRESS 
TUCSON 

- 0513350GGHC 
CUFFARIA 

AZ 85701 
HP: 520-237-0309 BP: 520-237-0309 
CUSTOMER - CUFFJ130Z3 

QTY SKU DESCRIPTION 

1.00 750405234 ZRM AMERICAN FLAG 
FABRIC -
FINISH - GICLEE CANVAS 
ADDTNL -

WRITTEN DATE - 05/13/13 
Z GALLERIE STORE #50 
Tucson Park Mall 
Tucson AZ 85711 
PHONE: 520-745-1480 
SALESPERSON - DAMIAN 

RETAIL 

N i 279.89 
SIZE - 40X60 

GRADE -

EXT RETAIL 

279.89 

***************************************************************************** 
*COMMENTS-THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING Z GALLERIE. 
* 
* 
* 
* 
***************************************************************************** 

XXXXXXXXXXXX8738 03/16 067276 

x __ -=--,------=-~-~-----c us tome r Signature 

Subtotal: 
Tax: 

Total: 
09 VI Deposit: 

Total Deposit: 
Financed Amount: 

Balance Due: 

279.89 
25.47 

305.36 
305.36 

305.36 
.OD 
.OD 

Estimated Arrival Date 

Please see REVERSE for information concerning z Gallerie's 
Customer has read and agrees to terms on reve~.f!TURN AND SPECIAL ORDER POLICIEO:ate: ______ _ 

Corporate Offices/Warehouse 1855 West 139th Streef1El§;JJQl:'lf."8A liJ§Wi)\. t 310.630.1200. f 310.527.2792 



American Flag - Glass Coat I Glass-coat I Art-by-type I Art I Z Gallerie Page 1 of 1 

ZGAlllRll 
Stores I 800-908-6748 I lnlernatianal Shipping I Sign Jn J View Cart (0) I Checkout 

5ku ~/product/keyword 

New Furniture Art Bedding & Pi!fows Accessories Tabletop & Bar Panels & Rugs Mirrors & Ughting Gifts Sale 

Art> Art by Type> Glass Coat> American Flag - Glass Coat 

Zoom/View More Images 

Z Gallerie 
About us 
Careers 
Designer Trade Program 
Donation Requests 
Vendor Information 
California Transparency in 
Supply Chains Act 

$499.95 - $899.95 

Description Artist Bio Otller Info 

This patriotic giclee by Zoey Riley shows the American flag with a rustic feel. 
The vintage flag, in its color palette of red, white and blue, are inspired by our 
countries pride and evoke the phrase "these colors don't bleed". Inspired by 
the American flag. 

Americana features a high resolution image printed directly on canvas with 
hand embellishments with an epoxy, glass coat finish. The epoxy, resin based 
finish that is applied to the image is a multi-step process that is hand poured 
and renders a durable and protective polished glass coated finish. This creates 
a greater level of depth and dimension to the piece. The finish also serves a 
sealer, which is moisture resistant, protects for warping or sagging, and 
ensures the lasting original beauty of the artwork. 

40"W x 30"H - Glass Coat - Special Order 
SKU 750482835 

$499.95 Qty 
Oversize Charge: 529.95 l]I 

Availability: Ships in 5-7 Weeks :7) 

Artist Name: Zoey Riley 

Add to Renj5trv 

$899.95 Qty 60"W x 40"H - Glass Coat - Special Order 
SKU 75047312'1 

Overslie Ch~rge: $74.95 (iJ 

Availability: Ships in 5-7 Weeks ~1) 

Artist Name; Zoey Riley 

Shopping Options 
Find a Store 
Z Gallerie Card 
Gift Cards 
Gift Registry 
Gift Services 
Sitemap 

Customer Service 
St1ipping I Delivery 
Returns & Exchanges 
Shopping Online 
Furniture Policy 
Measuring Furniture 
International Shipping 

Connect with us 
800-908-6748 
Contact us 
ID Facebook 
G Twitter 
m Pinterest 
SI Google+ 

Add to Registry 

Sign up for email 

Enter to win a 
$1000 Gift Card 
Be the first to hear about 
new products, design tlps, 
special events and savings. 

enteryourem~il -

© 2013 Z Gallerie, Inc. All Righls Reserved. 
Privacy & Terms I Security 29.0.30 



Shirley Lamonna 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Budget Adviso1y Team, 

Jennifer C. Coyle 
Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:06 PM 
Cool.aid.kid@att.net; dalebret@gmail.com; karolynsmalley@gmail.com; Finchem, Mark 

(MFinchem@longrealty.com); mgharley@hotmail.com; 
b radjoh ns@b rad jo hnsco nsu lti ng.com; jorgy. tucso n@att. net; 
calebjoelrhodes@gmail.com; the.thorntons@comcast.net; donandpatti_w@yahoo.com; 
chuckwooten@yahoo.com; lindajof@aol.com 

Shirley Lamonna; Ally Miller 
Supervisor Miller's Budget Advisory Team 
Combined Summary by Object.xis 

Thank you for attending yesterday's Kick-Off Meeting. We appreciate you making the time to participate and assist 
Supervisor 1vliller in revie\ving this extensive budget. 

1. You each took a portion of the Budget Book yesterday. Please do not hesitate to contact us before the next meeting 
if you have questions or just \Vant to bounce your observations around. \\That \ve're looking for is a general overvie\v 
of the Department - what pops out at you? Where is the majority of the money being spent? Is something not 
making sense or do you need more information? Bring your findings to our next meeting ..... 

2. Our next meeting will be this next Wednesday, May 15'"· same time and location - 12:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m. at 130 W 
Congress, 11•" Floor Conference Room. RSVP so we can have lunch prepared. We will review your findings and 
questions for CHI-I and Department Directors .... 

3. We have scheduled a meeting with ~Ir. Huckelberry and Department Directors for next Friday, May 17•h, from 8:30 
a.m. -12:00 p.m. 111is meeting should be open to the public and we hope to pack the Board of Supervisors hearing 
room, details will be forthcoming. 

4. We have received the Budget in Excel which I have attached for your review. 

5. If you \Vere not able to attend the tneeting yesterday, \ve do have Departments left to rev:ie\v so let me kno\V :if you're 
interested in picking some up. 

We have a great group and we thank you for your time! Shirl 
from 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. 

Regards, 
Jennifer 

Jennifer C. Coyle 
Chief of Staff 
Supervisor Ally Miller, District 1 
Pima County Board of Supervisors 
130 W Congress St 11'" Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

P: (520) 724-2738 
F: (520) 724-8489 
\V\\t\v.pin1a.gov /hos /distl 

Sign Up for the District 1 Newsletter! 

~ ~~i.am 
177 N CHURCH 

TUCSON, AZ 85701 
(520)623-3300 

DATE Oo/' ! '2013 TUE TIME 12:55 

lOX @ 6.69 
HOUSE FAV Tl $66.90 
TAXI $6.09 
TOTAL $72.99 
CASH $72 .99 
CLERK 1 292540 ooonn 

1 

38 every day except Tuesday 



Invoice No. 300006906 - Arizona Small Business Association Page 1 of2 

nzona Small Business 
Association 

Invoice 

Bill To 

Joseph Cuffari 
Pima County Supervisors, District 1 
130 W Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
United States 

New Membership: 1-25 Employees 

Payments/Adjustments 

Description 

Description 

Payment via Credit Card (using card xxxxxxxxxxxx8738) 

Applied to invoice on 512012013 7:17:51 PM 

Date Invoice# 

5/20/2013 300006906 

Member Information 

Ally Miller 
Pima County Supervisors, District 1 
130 W Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
United States 

Terms Due Date 

Due on receipt 5/20/2013 

Amount 

$185.00 

Total $185.00 

Amount 

($185.00) 

Total Payments/Adjustments ($185.00) 

Balance Due $0.00 

If any of the above information has changed, please log in to asba.com and update your member profile. 

Remittance Instructions 

You can now renew your dues online! 

Log in to asba.com, go to "Manage Profile", then scroll down to 
"Membership". 

Or renew by completing and returning this form or calling 
602.306.4000. 

Company Name: 

as 
arlz.ona small business 
association 

httn://www.asba.com/memh"rs/invoi"" viiew "sn?irl=FD1? A DFl -RR"l -Ll<;RP-R1?J:u::RLI. 1 "/'}Q/'}(ll 1 



Invoice No. 300006906 - Arizona Small Business Association Page 2 of2 

i"ayment Type:_ Check_ Mastercard_ Visa _American Express_ Discover 

Credit Card # Exp. Date: _____ Sec: 

Name on Card: 

Billing Address (required):---------------- City: ____ Zip: 

Signature: 

Mail payments to: 4600 E. Washington St., Ste.340, Phoenix, AZ, 85034 

Phone: 602.306.4000 I Fax: 602.306.4001 I asba.com 

Thank you for your continued membership! 



Amazon.com - Order 112-9586847-5665842 Page 1 of 1 

amazon.com· 
'-.~! 

Final Details for Order #112-9586847-5665842 
Print this page for your records. 

Order Placed: May 20, 2013 
Amazon.com order number: 112-9586847-5665842 
Order Total: $4.00 

Shipped on May 21, 2013 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Leading Change, Kotter, John P. 
Condition: Used - Like New 
Sold by: books41ess_az (seller orofi!e) 

Shipping Address: 
Jojo Cuffari 

 
 

United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Price 
$0.01 

Item(s) Subtotal: $0.01 
Shipping & Handling: $3.99 

Total before tax: $4.00 
Sales Tax: $0.00 

Total for This Shipment:$4.00 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 8738 

Billing address 
JOJO 

 
 

United States 

Item(s) Subtotal: $0.01 
Shipping & Handling: $3.99 

Total before tax: $4.00 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total:$4.00 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice© 1996-2013, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

httns://www :::im::i7nn r:nm/on/f'_i;:_i;:_/i;:_11n1n1::irv/nrint htn1 l/rPf=nh nl n07 ?iP=l TTFR.RrnrrlPrTn 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jennifer C. Coyle on behalf of Districtl 
Tuesday, May 21, 2013 2:02 PM 
Joseph Cuffari 

Subject: FW: Marana Chamber of Commerce Customer Receipt/Purchase Confirmation 

From: Ed Stolmaker [mailto:info@maranachamber.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 2:02 PM 
To: Districtl 
Subject: Marana Chamber of Commerce Customer Receipt/Purchase Confirmation 

Thank you for your order! 

Invoice Number: 20130521135942 

Billing Information 
Ally Miller 
130 W Congress, I I th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 8570 I 
United States 
l)istrict I@,pin1a.gov 
520-724-2738 
Fax: 520-724-8489 

+ Admin Fee - $105 

Shipping Information 
Ally Miller 
130 W Congress. I I th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
United States 

l)ate/Timc: 

Transaction ID: 
21-May-2013 14:01:42 PDT 

5256364322 

1 

Total: US $105.00 



Amazon.com - Order 112-9838107-6384229 

Final Details for Order #112-9838107-6384229 
Print this page for your records. 

Order Placed: May 20, 2013 
Amazon.com order number: 112-9838107-6384229 
Order Total: $4.26 

Shipped on May 22, 2013 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Lincoln on Leadership: Executive Strategies for Tough Times, Phillips, 
Donald T. 
Condition: Used - Very Good 
Sold by: internationalbooks (seller profile) 

Page 1 of 1 

Price 
$0.01 

Shipping Address: 
Jojo Cuffari 

Item(s) Subtotal: $0.01 
Shipping & Handling: $3.99 

 
 

United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Total before tax: $4.00 
Sales Tax: $0.26 

Total for This Shipment:$4.26 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 8738 

Billing address 
JOJO 

 
 

United States 

Item(s) Subtotal: $0.01 
Shipping & Handling: $3.99 

Total before tax: $4.00 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.26 

Grand Total:$4.26 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2013, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

httos://www.amazon.com/t:m/css/summarv/nrint.html/ref=oh rn oOli ?ie=TJTF8&nrclerTn ~/?CJ/?01 i 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jennifer C. Coyle on behalf of Districtl 
Thursday, May 23, 2013 12:37 PM 
Joseph Cuffari 

Subject: FW: Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Customer Receipt/Purchase Confirmation 

From: Leslie Leon [mailto:office@tucsonhispanicchamber.org] 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 11:34 AM 
To: Districtl 
Subject: Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Customer Receipt/Purchase Confirmation 

Thank you for your order! 

Merchant: Tucson 1-Iispanic Chamber of Commerce 

Description: Membership - Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

Invoice Number: 5202 

-----·---·------------
Billing Information 
Ally Miller 

Shipping Information 

Supervisor Ally Miller 
130 W Congress, I Ith Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
us 
District 1 (@pima.E!:ov 
520-724-2738 

Date/Time: 

Transaction ID: 

23-May-2013 12:33:49 MDT 

5261070714 

1 

Total: US $250.00 



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     5/07/2013                                                                                         709989-3361-000001
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

      1 483000                   1     1     0  EA FIRST AID KIT UP TO 50 /13200            43.01      43.01
      2 555286                  10    10     0  BX CUTLESS FILEFLDR LTR 10/48420            10.39     103.90
      3 442461                   3     3     0  EA OLYMPUS VN-702PC DIGITA/V405171SU000     59.99     179.97
      4 717727                   1     1     0  EA KEURIG B140 COFFEE BREW/B140             79.95      79.95
      5 325417                   2     2     0  BX COFFEE DONUT SHOP 24PK /60052-101        13.29      26.58
      6 325406                   2     2     0  BX COFFEE KCUP TULY HSE BL/192919           13.39      26.78
      7 719413                   2     2     0  BX KCUP GM NANTUCKET BLEND/6663             12.99      25.98
      8 756079                   2     2     0  BX KCUP BARISTA PRIMA COLU/6613             16.39      32.78
      9 562896                   3     3     0  PK POST-IT SUPER STICKY NO/65412SSCY         9.54      28.62
     10 470743                   2     2     0  BX COFFEE-MATE LIQUID CREA/35110             3.67       7.34
     11 236216                   1     1     0  BX SWEET N LOW 400 CT     /50150             5.84       5.84
     12 699751                   4     4     0  BX SUGAR PACKS            /23310              .93       3.72
     13 735165                   1     1     0  CT CUP  10OZ PERFECTOUCH 5/5310DX           42.95      42.95
     14 108225                   1     1     0  EA HEAVY DUTY 15IN WOOD TR/26315            33.46      33.46

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

     15 801953                   2     2     0  BX COFFEE CARIBOU DECF K-C/6995             12.99      25.98
     16 724688                   1     1     0  BX SUGAR IN THE RAW 200PK /50319             8.14       8.14
                                                                        Tax....................:       46.58
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =     248.00
                                                             VISA                                    721.58



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     5/07/2013                                                                                          11496-3547-000001
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
     TUCSON, AZ 85701                          TUCSON, AZ 85701                                        2
     Floor:
     Contact: 520 724-2738 JOSEPH BOS1-CUFFARI

                   Nearest X-Str:                                          Elevator: N Hours:

      1 813630                   5     5     0  EA RECEPTACLE WASTE MESH R/FGWMB30RBK       27.00     135.00
                                                                        Tax....................:       12.29
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =       8.64
                                                             VISA                                    147.29



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     5/09/2013                                                                                         710004-3538-000001
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

      1 934518                   1     1     0  EA 3.3 CF COUNTERHIGH FRID/RM3360W         159.83     159.83
      2 465948                   1     1     0  PK AVERY 2X4 CLEAR IJ LABE/08663            17.69      17.69
      3 135848                   2     2     0  CT STAPLES 8.5X11 COPY CS /135848           31.69      63.38
      4 442907                   1     1     0  PK ZAZZLE BRIGHTS HILITR 1/71110/71111       9.24       9.24
                                                                        Tax....................:       22.76
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =     768.00
                                                             VISA                                    272.90



                       a division of STAPLES, INC.
                       45 East Wesley Street
                                                               70030451     5/02/2013                                                                                         709917-4865-000002
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
                                                                         BO
                                                                                                  DR*                                                                                                     /                                                                                                      01
     BOS - DISTRICT 1                          PIMA COUNTY
     130 W CONGRESS ST                         CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS

     11TH FL                                   7TH FL
     TUCSON, AZ 85701                          TUCSON, AZ 85701
     Floor:
     Contact: 520 724-8440 JOSEPH BOS1-CUFFARI

                   Nearest X-Str:                                          Elevator: N Hours:
              see logs

      1 935919                   1     1     0  EA 36X20 EXECUTIVE DESK PA/75868            18.86      18.86
                                                                        Tax....................:        1.72
                                                                        UPS Surcharge..........:         .00

                                                    ORDER WEIGHT =      32.00
                                                             VISA                                     20.58



D - I 

'.tVl"i•"fl: Creativity Happens-

:JICiliiLLc- ',IOllE U4803 C520l722-1074 

7150 E. DROnD~!AY BL\/D. 
I UCSOI~, AZ 85710-11105 

6-9641-461~r8455-<I012-1111-1147-1187-9497 
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333.14 
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ORDER CUSTOMER 

60791 Jennifer Coyle (520) 724-2738 

·.:;~;•;; ;c::;rc{:'.' 

Your order i~',~stimated to be tgmpleted on: 

Thursda~~','June 06, 2013 

We'll call you at (520) 724-2738 when it's ready for pickup. 

Your framer Ashlyn is av,ail9ble tCJ an.swer ar;iy qyesti(JnSi'}boyt ypur 
order, just call (520) 722-10'(4 6r drgp by Michael.~ Stqre~, In.F: '/1'4,80? 
at 7150 E Broadway Blvd Circle Piaza Tucson, AZ BSll0-1405 .. · · ·· .... 

Privacy Policy: 
Michaels Stores, Inc. collects info1mi1lion about you when placing a framing order. This information may include your nilme, 
mailing address, e-mail address, or phone numbl!r. U m<1y also include any other personal or prefl!rcnce Information that you 
provide. You consent to Michaels Stores, Inc. and its related affiliates using this infomlation to share special opportunities and 
offers th.al may be of Interest to you. You may withdraw your consent to use this information at any time. 

Damage and Return Policy: 
Michaels Stores, lnc..'s total liability for any loss or damage to a customc(s property shall not exceed S2SO, and Michaels 
Stores, Inc. shall have no liability for any property left aver 60 days f1om today. All returns will be processed based upon the 
original payment method. If the order is cancelled the snme day, a full refund will be issued. Refunds on orders cancelled alter 
the oriCJinal orrfer date are limited to unprocessed custom components only. 

TAKEN BY 

Ashlyn 

ORDER DATE 

5/23/2013 

t'rA\•r~~~rr11-E'i'..~;,.,)b~~'i'13.tr.·~L-~ •r'~1 '" i'Si" - ,;~ .. ~.1t',fn:1,\~ 1· ,;:t \,r.:_li~ft:c"",J'r ~ii,,_: .;;~..\.~ ·1rr(,Lil /6; 11\rl. t!\!+',...'!.'Ol 1j~1M''''"£: 1i~Jr!J:· ,, 
~-\. ~~~,!~IMJts~h~:~(Gr~1~~::-r::1rn;~hi''' ~~ ,.!~-¥~·~_.. :~~it?;i~m1: ~:.i.,~'! "~~~n ;.~tJ:;Y::~~} ~~j;;.~:2:~ ~~1~~;, ·-,!?~.11~1 
1: Art Item 22" x 141/2" OK Preservation 

~~{'j1~f:~Dt"pi }"!:. ... ·1; 0'~'-;p.J 11/fi.:--,~.;, 1r.\"";:;i'f~i· ~~h:;~ l1, ,,'l:J°•?k.ic'-;~\-:, • ~·::Jc"'-~ ,\1;;1'> "'~-· ·11lnfr
5
-,,. .• -,,.,'J,,,""·"1'}J~ 

';:4" ¥ escr1nt1on•~,i'''"J.~ ;;•- •·t -~.r-;""11~ "'1···,;;: 11\r \ ,~'\'-:l-s,;-.1:::~ ... :-, L15t Price 7,1JW1'1:wJ.~, a e P.r1ce'.':' 
iJ;i{<:!;::._; <o.::.,_:::_.," ,_" I":," ,,, µ;~-,'Ji ' F ' '-•~ "'')' < i \'.';:;'. (< d\lf J\•, -.~{;~ ~2,\ '"-:fl~ \Vl<.J."'._ i,~1 •'' ,~o"4 ~1· p:,,•{ f j -~,. 'i-J J ~· -1 M 

1 3/16 Acid Free Foam Core Badcing H7D $1.39 

$124.31 

$46.84 

Envy: C9537 $27.20 $10.20 

SUBTOTAL $210.22 

QUANTn:Y J 1 

Clffe·~e·· :<i\A:il' ;;w 
t [')', ,, ,,, n'cC• ,<•,'. 
t~(f(JrCf;-' _,_//·-'·::}.\::;:-· 

. . 0(. es-k--1-td.s ' 

TAX.,' $19.13 

:TOTAL: $229.35 

yotisaved ···$350.38 



ORDER CUSTOMER 

60790 Jennifer Coyle (520) 724-2738 

Total Sl.Zi'!': 19" lC 15" 
'E>' 

Your order is!'~stimated to be i:i:Jrnpleted on: 
"·'";.: ... · -~"" 

Thursda}4·June 06, 2013 

We'll call you at (520) 724-2738 wl1en it's ready for pickup. 

Your framer Ashlyn is avail~bje t9 aqswer apy qyesti()nS about y()ur 
order, just call (520) 722-Hl~4 cir tjrop by" Midhaeh stc:J.~e~ilnc #4808 
at 7150 E Broadway Blvd Circl~ Plaza Tucson, AZ s5fio~14CJs. .. . .. 

Privacy Policy: 
Mlchaels Stores, Inc. collec:ts information about you when pladng a framing order. This information may inc:lude your name, 
mijilh1g address. e-mail address, or phone number_ It may a!so inc:lude any other pel"!ional or preferenc:e information that you 
provide. You c:onsent lo Mic:hae/s Stores, Inc. and its related affiliates using this information to share special opportunities and 
offers that may be of interest to you, You may withdraw your consent to use this information at any time. 

D<i!mage and Return Policy: 
Michaels S1ares, Jnc.'s total liability far <my lass or d<Jmage to a c:ustomer's property shall not exceed S25D, and Mkhae!s 
Stares, Inc. shall have no liability for any property left over 60 days from today. AU returns will be processed based upon the 
original payment method. If the order is cancelled the ~ilme day, a full refund will be issued. Refunds on orders cancelled after 
the original order date are limited to unprocessed custom components only. 

TAl<EN BY 

Ashlyn 
ORDER DATE 

5/23/2013 

~l=r~~~~~j4~~~1~:~~11~17:¥S~~~~:Jcf~~;k~11~~~fi{!#:~9Caii&iii&&1vt.~i1~~·1l~;1~~~~~;1:I\1~~-ijgg~ 
l.i'iw..-,.11,fl"'-' '4."•-~~\ll.'.Y..::it~-'"' ,'i,r_,11'<··"( 1;.'1r\",, ,,.,.~~"'1k'" · .f]ll\"'~~,5Jlli•n~ ~, · ·-·. ', ~.,,.,;l,,,."?:Jfli,;1'W"P}.,t11'J'!~i:1/i".,,.,,.,,_,..,,,.,,,, ,.,-4 

1: Art Item 14" x 10" OJ( Preservation 

,,~,:~r~~s.:tfl~ti~>rif~1,r:~~,?~1'~'~~~1~1~T,~f~~~~f~,1~~,:~~;ra~~~;;\~11ci;:pirc~tt~wi·
1~1tidii~~~i~~ri 

'~m· 'i ~. " ~ ,, ,. ii'<'""'-=;, _-,,·.<~""... ,_.;-: .. o- '>~1"•~·~'" ,-,'; '.,..,,_. , "'""·'··'''""'J.%;,~/,-,oo! ro1.t-,t,..:: 

1 3/16 Acid Free Foam Core Baclcing $3.20 $1.20 

$84.40 $31.65 

,. ~. 

SUBTCl;Al $122.92 

QUANTITY 1 

TA~ $11.19 

TOTAL: $134.11 

._You·saved .. · $204.88 



<"."'>. TUCSON 
~METRO 

Tucson Metro Chamber 
PO Box 991 
Tucson, AZ 85702 .,--, CHAMBER (520) 792-1212 I fax: (520) 882-5704 
info@tucsonchamber.org 

Pima County - Board of Supervisors, District 1 
Tucson, AZ 85702 

Membership Dues 
Processing Fee 

Descrlptlon 

05/30/2013 - Payment: 8738V 

Quantity 

1 
1 

Invoice 
Invoice Date: 

Invoice Number: 

Ter~~ 

Due on receipt 

:·Rate. 

$369.00 
$50.00 

($419.00) 

Subtotal: 
Tax: 

Total: 
PaymenUCredlt Applied: 

Balance: 

Thank you for your support of the Tucson Metro Chamber 

Please return this portion with your payment. 

05/30/2013 

811319 

·Due Date 
05/30/2013 

Amount 

$369.00 
$50.00 

($41e 

$419.00 
$419.00 

$0.00 

Member Name: Pima County~ Board of Supervisors, District 1 Member ID Number: 3149212 Anniversary: Invoice#: 811319 
May 
Payment Amount:$ ________ _ 

Payment Method: D Check# Dcredlt Card 
Make all checks payable to Tucson Metro Chamber or enter credit card Information below. 

Enter Credit Card Billing Address {inc. zip code) Please note: any credit card payments of $2,000.00 or more w/11 be assessed 
a 3% processing fee. 

Address City/State/Zip ______________ _ 

Credit Card#:--------- Exp. Date: ____ CW Code (3 digits on back of card) __ 
Name on Card: _____________ Signature: ____________ _ 



· .. · .. - : 

€rr~~~~1.·· 
TUCSON N - 520-202-1501 · : · 

05/30/2013 •)2:36 .PM EXPIRES OB/2B/J3 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111 

ENTERTAINMENT-EtEcTRONICS 
008041015 • > SOUNOFREAO T $99.99 

HOME 
249070024 : SIDE TABLE T ~:52 .98 

SUBTOTAL 
T =AZ TAX 9.1000% 011$162.97 

TOTAL 

~:162. 97 
$14.83 

$177.80 

•8738 VISA GHAllGE $177.80 
POllXXXX 

RECll2-3150-2140-00A5-2764-2 VC[IJl752-253-93\l 

/lrf.:ce ) cCJ111i'E:r' ·- -.(L!I~ ---------rcr'J_ __ -·-. ----
MONTHL~· 

5150(1 
GIFTCARllf 

PLUS 6 
Instant 
winners I 

TELL us ABOUT YOUR VISIT WITHIN 72 Houns 
ON OUR NEW SHORTER SURVEY: 

www.JntQfmtorJ!llt.1<0Jll 
1

. 
User ID: 7684 9786 099 . 

Password: 472 358 

For a m.onthlY chance to win: 
One $1.500 TGT · Gi ftCar·d ·natl onaJ 5weepstakes 

---PLUS--- · 

LOI/E'S 11111. !llC. 
4151 llllRTH ORACLE RilAO 

rum11. nz B5705 c5201 ao1-1ooi 

- SALE -
SRLESR: SI fi3BLR I 1551 Ill5 TP.111/SI: 19951009 05-30-13 

94451 16" CW SAUCER 30.94 
l @ 1;,47 

SUBTOTRL: 30.94 
rnx: 2.02 

rnuom 19467 mm: 33.76 
33.76 UJSA: 

ursn: mxmxxxxxam mrnu111 :'3. rn mJT11co:o2053B 
Sl/IPEO REFrn:951024163Dl9 05/30/13 14:57:04 

/;:?~-Z--~-~ 
C.----"' 

STORE: 1638 TERl!rtlAL: 19 05/30/13.14:57:12 
tt OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 2 

EXCLUDES FEES, SERUICES A/ID SPECIAL ORDER ITEllS 

1i11~i111~~11m11~111l1:11t~1mJm11m~~~1r111rn1m111~~11i 
THRllK YDI! Fl!R SllOPP!HO LOllE 'S. 

SEE REUERSE SIDE FDR RHURll POLICY. 
STORE llH!IAOER: HIKE SHJTll 

llE !JAVE THE LOllEST PRICES. GUARAllTEEO! 
IF YOU F!llD A LDllER PRICE. UE I/Ill BEAf IT UV 10!. 

(}:flf'..;:,E fOR OETR!LS. 

,,., ... ,,.,.,,,.,,.,,.,,.,.,5ldj!.~J;:s;9,,,,,,,,.,,., 
' YOUR OP!ll!DllS CDUllT ! 

AEGISTrn FDR n CllAHCE TD urn A * 
• 15.DDO LDVE'S GIFT CARD! * 
* rnEG!SrnESE PARA TEllrn LA OPORTUll!DAD DE GAllAA UllR * 
' TARJErn DE AEGALG DE LDllE 'S OE !5000 ! * 
' • 
• REGISTrn BV CDllPLETillG R GUEST SAflSFACT!Dll SURUEV • 

' !IJTHill 01/E IJEEK flT: 1111u. lnues.can/survey 
Y D U A I 0 tt 19407 !038 !50 

\ID PUACllRSE llECESS!lRV TD EllTER DR 11!11. • 
' uorn I/HERE PROH!BlfEO. HUST BE tB DA OLDER TD El\TEn •• 
• DFFICJAL nULES & Ulll/lERS AT: um1. lmms.ccm/s11rvey "' 



lJl'I i IHJI., fl\J Ii!! tJ i J 1.: t t1tl1JiiYS nr-1· ORIJflHLE 
WYW.WUl!LUHnH~~l .COH 

CIWI /')6!i 3!:i"t 

PAPASAN STL ESPRES 
i_l(_i IJOO (J 3"/1)!1•l1j 

J n ~'I) • '/\) 

[ lfl 111. 

c IJll 1 IJ I ill 

'.J. 1 ()·: I ft/ 

l!J I HI 

ii 29.99 

:i2.72 

2.73 

n111hu1·1~oIi1)11 Cud;;,: O~E"i"fl 4 

'.i l" 1111: 1'ii; (! ti 7 •II)'/ 

r-J'r:..oe 
1:11n1-11,1· Vf:\' 

1·11111·1111 :,,w1111;; Scffl~ 
.00 

11111t.!1 :·;f1 1JJH1;'.; OU 

TU I ill. SilV UltiS . 00 

11liHJ1,: vn11 1:1n~ ';11n1 1ii I !lb nl nurr 

hlH·' I H lll"r1l'.I I S 1 Ul·~L ( !<!U I Hll,I' ')iS:S~J 

111111111111111i111111111111111111111111111 
:'d!_,·:, tllJ!1 J!1.i'/ 1.1&~10-(l'll~l· l~I 

nr1Y 51.1. ~·111:; 3: 1~1 PM 

00•1 

Pier 1 JMports 
~~15 N. Oracle Road 

{ 520) 880-5680 

Associale UOIS - Jo J~ 

Store U02~)t' 

SALE 
f\eg U3 

05/30! 13 
Tr:ins 11 -r1..; 

3:26Pf'J 

OAUliA rnn IABLE 
2652510 2@ 7~.93 

SUB TOTAL 
159 '96 
159.96 

This 

Ta:·: 9. l 01: 
l OTAL 

l~.56 

17·1.!l2 

VISA li'-1.s;:· 
ACCfUx~~AX~~~~~~:~8138 ~X/XX 

S AUTl-ltt 0601 :$2 
CHANGE .DO 

o(trce surrl'~ 
r·ecc:tp1 l'lUst dcC01~panH reiur:1 fu1· 

e;.ichan!le, rt:fund or credil to cccnunl 

*WE'D LOVE TO HEAR FROM YOU!< 
!Jlsit uw~1.p1erl .t:o11J/r~erJbwcl: ur c.;:,J / 



· Jo1epii Cuffari 

From: 

Sent: 
Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com> 

Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:20 PM 

To: Joseph Cuffari 
Subject: Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7101282220) 

0-------

Hello Joseph BOS1-Cuffari 

Order Status: Transmitted for Fulfillment 
Order#: 7101282220 

Your office supply order has been transmitted for fulfillment. 

Order#: 

Department Name: 
Order Date and Eastern Time: 
Order Total (includes shipping & tax): 
User Name: 
User ID: 

7101282220 
DISTRICT 1 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
6/6/2013 6: 19 PM 
$442.13 
Joseph BOS1-Cuffari 
PCJCUFFARI 

Ship-To: 
BOS8-BOSD1 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

The following items have a status of"Available." These items are expected to be delivered by the date provided. 

Jtem # Description Qty Price Extended Expected Delivery 

_vs~ Berkley Square Wood, Stirrers, White, 1,000/Pk 

"~,,,_.,.-------Staples® Photo Supreme/Glossy Paper, 5" x 7", ~1 . r , , , SO Sheets/Pk (\ w·('\""O' 
42254 Post-it® Super Sticky Refill Pop-up Notes, SVv 3 

Canary Yellow, 2" x 2", 20/Pk 

9~ Staples® Mesh Business Card Holder, 60 Card 
Capacity, Black, 2"H x 4 1/4"W x 2 3/4"D 

5~ Staples® Mesh Desk Set, Office Manager, 5 
Compartments, Black, 5 1/4"H x 5 1/2"W x 5"D 

50~Staples® Mesh Desk Set Desk Bureau, 7 
· Compartments, Black, 5"H x 121/2"W x 111/2"0 

igl!S~ Staples® Mesh Incline Sorter, 5 Secllons, Black, 
12"Hx111/4"Wx71/4"D 

Staples® Mesh Tray, Legal, Black, 2 1/2"H x 
16"W x 9 1/2"D 

Swingline® 747® Antimicrobial Business Stapler, 
Fastening Capacity 20 Sheets/20 lb .. Black 

Staples® Staple Remover, Black 

C!f.,.nlc:u:•lii\ t ..,.,.,.,,,, Cinrlol" f'linr ?" 11\firlth 1" 

1 

2 

2 

2 

2 

$2.14 

$18.99 

$7.19 

$3.85 

$5.13 

$17.35 

$22.99 

$10.46 

$10. 19 

$0.69 

U:n D~ 

Price Date 

$2. 14 6/712013 

$18.99 617/2013 

$21.57 617/2013 

$3.85 6/712013 

$5.13 6/10/2013 

$17.35 6/10/2013 

$45.98 6/10/2013 

$20.92 6/7/2013 

$20.38 617/2013 

$1.38 617/2013 

'<:1 7') ~/7/'Jn1 ':t 



Capacity, Black, 12/Pk 

9fPerrz- House of Doolittle 2013/2014 Academic Monthly 1 $12.99 $12.99 617/2013 
Calendar, July-August, Blue, Desk Pad, 22" x 17" 

~stic Rhinolin™ Writing Surface Desk Pad with 2 $34.87 $69.74 6/10/2013 
croban, Black, 20"H x 36"W r Staples® Economical Chairmat, For Commercial $26.40 $26.40 6/7/2013 

Grade or Low-Pile Carpets, No Lip, Rectangular, 
(6~ed .!... 46" x 60" 

~1 Staples SPL-320 12-Digit Desktop Calculator if S5.75 $11.50 6/7/2013 

~ · Rubbermaid Bouncer® Pitcher, 60 oz. $6.62 $6.62 617/2013 

648102 Pilot G2 Gel-Ink Retractable Rollerball Pens, Bold 3 $10.58 $31.74 617/2013 
,,.....---- Point, 1.0 mm, Black Ink I Clear Barrel, 12/Pk 

1~ Staples® Arrowhead Cap Erasers, Pink, 12/Pk 2 $0.42 $0.84 617/2013 

~ Sanford Magic Rub Eraser, 3/Pk 3 $2.74 $8.22 617/2013 

1~ Staples® 2014 Academic weekly/monthly 3 $19.99 $59.97 617/2013 
planner, 811 x 11" 

The following items have a status of "Back Ordered." We are waiting for stock on the items you have ordered. 

Item# Description Qty Pric0 Extended Expected Delivery 

385742 

515112 . 

Staples® Stackable Mesh Drawer Store, Black, 2 
3/4"H x 9"W x 6"D 

· Staples® Mesh Deep-Drawer Organizer, Black, 2 
3/8"H x 7 1/4"W x 9 1/4"L 

4 

Price Date 

$3.81 $15.24 6/21/2013 

$6.34 $6.34 6/21/2013 

To check the order status or place a return, go to Order.SlaolesAdvantage.com. Click on the "My Orders" tab on the home page 
and then click "My Order Status." 

If you have any questions regarding your order, contact your Staples Advantage Customer Service Representative. 

2 



:Jo~eph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Subject: 

Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com> 
Monday, June 10, 2013 11:38 AM 
Joseph Cuffari 
Staples Advantage Order Status (Order lt7101381427) 

Order Status: Transmitted for Fulfillment 
Order#:71013B1427 

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

7101381427 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
6/10/2013 2:38 PM 
$462.48 
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

Item# Description Qty Price Extended Expected Delivery 
Price Date 

489864 Quartet Reversible Total Erase® Mobile Easel, 1 $366.02 $366.02 6/11/2013 
Neutral, 72" 

376300 3M Post-it® Super Sticky Tabletop Easel Pad, 20 $21.49 $21.49 6/11/2013 
Sheets, White - Ruled, 23"H x 20"W 

385752 Staples® Stackable Jumbo Mesh Pencil Cup, 2 $4.60 $9.20 6/11/2013 
Black, 6 3/8" x 4 3/4" Diameter 

653415 Post-it® Super Sticky Designer Refill Pop-up $16.18 $16.18 6/11/2013 
· Notes, 3" x 3", Canary Yellow, 12/Pk 

LLR84150 Loren Mesh Paper Clip Holder 2 $4.61 $9.22 6/11/2013 

The following items have a status of "Back Ordered." We are waiting for stoclc on the items you have ordered. 

Item# Description Qty Price Extended Expected Delivery 

827857 Staples® Mesh Pencil Cup, Stackable, Black, 4 
1/4"H x 3 1/2'W x 3 1/2"D 

2 

Price Date 

$2.86 $5.72 6/25/2013 

Ta check the order status or place a return, go ta Order.StaplesAdvanlaoe.com. Click on the "My Orders" tab on the home page 
and then click "My Order Status." 

If you have any questions regarding your order, contact your Staples Advantage Customer Service Representative. 

1 



.10 dn-}jOOi +d!aoa .. 1 6ut.1ago 'dns 
i:::: ••••• --:..l ;.J.-:--,-.- --~-.~ ::'-----~-·-·-_-. 

ORO Vl\LLE\' ·· 520-219-9862 
OE/07/2013 05:35 PM EXPWES 09/05/13 

111111111111!11111111!1111!1) 11111111 

Ct.l ANI N1; ',>IPl'I. TFS 
OO: Id~')( ~1· • :lC :1l 1J·H;P,\lfl 

ENI Fifi All~MtNf -ELECll!!!lll i:~, 
(J'j ld0[•835 GRffFrn T 

2 @ $11!.99 eH 
057000864 MUU I -DEVICE T 
05700<073 APPLE POWER T 
057002128 BELKIN POWER T 
057060315 ENR Pf<EMIUM T 

$5.79 

$37.98 

~
29.99 
29.00 

1·19,99 
$7.99 

HOME 
002070581 
002070734 

DEG BA5i.ET 
MEDIA OJN 

T $6.99 

SEASOMAL -GARDEN crnrrn 
084160077 PL~MT FOOD 
08416rn41 PL~MT FCtOD 

2 @ !F2.E,9 ea 

T ilil0.39 

I 
T 

$4.89 
~i5. 38 J. 

SUBTOTAL $158.39 
T =AZ TAJ{ B.1000% C•n $1~i8.39 $12.83 

TOTAL $171. 22 

•8738 VISA CH~RGE $171.22 
FO#XXHX 

t INDICATE~; SAVIMGS 

f arget .. Pl1armacv \/E1 '1~e 11e1~e to he Ip I 
O:.m - 11,.,,,, l.\_r. 

~·- , _ _, ... 



Invoice 
Vector Impressions, inc. DATE INVOICE# 
Promolional Products, Logo Apparel, 6/5/2013 20130605 
Business Forms & Printing 

BILL TO SHIP TO 

Pima County Pima County 
Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1 
130 West Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, Arizona 85701 

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1 
Attn: Joseph V. Cuffari 

P.O. NUMBER 

Joseph V. Cuffari 

QTY ORDERED 

3 
1 
1 
1 
1 

10 

130 West Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

TERMS REP SHIP VIA 

Net 15 WJW 6/5/2013 Vector 

QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT 

Custom Pima County Shaped Gold Color 
Namebadges (with magnetic backs) with 
your requested engraving on 3 lines in 
Black as follows: 

" Ally Miller, Supervisor 18.00/Ea ~ 

1 Jennifer C. Coyle 18.00/Ea 
1 Joseph V. Cuffari 18.00/Ea 
I Shirl Lamanna 18.00/Ea 
I Lynne St. Angelo 18.00/Ea 

10 Volunteer 18.00/Ea 

State Sales Tax at 6.1 % 

/llwe- ~5 ~ 
{o~:f-vr .e.,vo1:~-s 

Total 

Thunk you lbr the opportunity to serve you. Your business Is grcnrly appreciated!!! 
Visit us on line at \VIV\V,vcctorimpressions.com 

F.0.8. 

Tempe, AZ 

AMOUNT 

54.00T 
18.00T 
18.00T 
18.00T 
18.00T 

180.00T 

18.67 

$324.67 

7540 North La Cl1olla Boulevard • Tucson, Arizona 85741 ° 520/888-5433 ° 520/888-0856 (FAX) • www.vectorimpressions.com 



GREA. il'ER ~ 
OIRO VAl!...ll..!lii: ~ 

Cha11 of Comm-erc---e 
RECEIPT 

DATE: June 19, 2013 

RECEIVED FROM: Joseph Cuffari, Supervisor Ally Miller 

AMOUNT : $225.00 

V For annual Chamber membership. r Paid by Visa credit via telephone. 

Thanks so much! 

Alex Demeroutis 

Events Director 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent: 

Dave Perry <dave@orovalleychamber.com> 
Monday, July 01, 2013 11:41 AM 

To: Joseph Cuffari 
Subject: RE: Invoice from Greater Oro Valley Chamber of Commerce 

Hi Joseph, 
We used to be the Northern Pima County Chamber ofC01mnerce, hence NPCC. We changed 

our name to the Greater Oro Valley Chamber on May 1, 2012. 
Hope that helps. 

Dave 

Dave Perry 
President and CEO 
Greater Oro Valley Chamber of Commerce 
7435 North Oracle Road, Suite I 07 
Oro Valley, Arizona 85704 
(p) 520.297.2191 
(t) 520. 742. 7960 
dave@orovalleychamber.com 

From: Joseph Cuffari [mailto:Joseph.Cuffari@pima.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 9:28 AM 
To: 'Dave Perry' 
Cc: 'Alex Demeroutis (alex@orovalleychamber.com)' 
Subject: RE: Invoice from Greater Oro Valley Chamber of Commerce 

Dave, 

I am reconciling our monthly budget for Pima County - for the Oro Valley Chamber member dues, our records are 
showing it as "NPCC". What does NPCC mean? I have to justify that to our Budget Department. 

Thanks, 
Joseph Cuffari 
Constituent Liaison - Supervisor Ally Miller 

From: Dave Perry [mallto:dave@orovalleychamber.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:49 PM 
To: Joseph Cuffari 
Subject: RE: Invoice from Greater Oro Valley Chamber of Commerce 

Hi Joseph, 
You can send a check, or call with a credit card. Whatever works for you. 

Dave 

Dave Perry 
President and CEO 

1 
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that was easy: 

Staples Advantage 

BOS - DISTRICT 1 
JOSEPH BOSl-CUFF~.RI 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
llTH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

TD RELACH CUSTOMER SERVICE, 

PLEASE DIAL (877)826-7755. 
REFER TO THIS ORDER NO. FOR ALL INQUIRIES 

·s 
Q PIMA COUNTY 

···>:·•.qus'J)oM:E1t No:'••'' >•'• ''Ts~~i:>: i:iiiil'i;(\\ • ••· •· :.•:•. ol!l:lllJJi:)1q.H·? ······ 
0070030451 6/21/13 7101381427-000002 
·••• ••• E>i:JRc)l;ii~j;l :o!WE:li jlq>•········.··· · ·· ········.·· <;•(iii;ti;riisE:Y;Ncf> '.• ·· 

SHIPPING LOCATION: FC: Phoenix, AZ 

CAAAIER ROUTE,TUS/COU /06 

TOTAL PACKAGES: 

'fr CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS 
J:i 7TH FL 

1 

0 Contact: (520) 724-2738 - JOSEPH BOSl-CUFFARI 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

.T• 
0 

PAGE: 1 

SPEC:tAL U/STROCTIO!IG 

3 I 827857 MESH PENCIL CUP BLK-34104 /11994 EAi 2 2 I 0 I 2.86 I 5.72 

Mgcf andise Total ... ..... 5.72 

D li ery .... ........ . . . .DO 
T • . . ...•.. . . . . . . . . . . . .46 

------

023 Thank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc. THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 002 



OHO V~LLEY - 5:)1-:119-98!;2 
061'2/20:.:) 02:11 PM E)(PIRES l19/20/l~ 

llllllllll!I I! 111111111 !1111111111111 

CLEANINl1 SUPPLIES 
0030706E.0 5TAllC GU.Ill[} T 

EN1ERTAINllENT-QECTRUNIC5 
008041012 SONY T 

HAROWARi'.-AUTOMOTIVE 
0850502':'8 144 PIECE l 11;19.% t 

SctVed :olC,,00 oft 'i'29.ll9 

HOME 
07411G2<3 T ~29.9S• 

51JBlOfAL 
T • AZ fAJ( J. JOOOX on $1'13.11 

TOTAL 

$143. 1l 
$11.59 

l\;154. 70 

•87:08 VI'..\ CrlAHGE $154. 7f:o 
POii NONE 

J. [ND!CAffS iAVING:; 

__ c§3::;_~--~1Jpt1'9 __ 
TOTAL SAVINGS nm; IR1P 

$10.['.l 

Tarn.;.t Ph;1nT1acv iie'1-~ ht:?1~e tn !ielpl 
9etm - Dpm M·-F 
9am - 6pm Snt 
9am - 6pm Son 

1\~0NTMLY 
Si!i!)U 

c;uFTCJJ RP 

·~ ... , ~as PLUS 6 
, ~ns1ant l~ winnernl 



Cafe a la C'Art 
N~li'/, cafea 1 acarttucson .com 

150 N .Main Ave 
520 628 8533 

Server: 'leen 
02: 17 Pl·; 
Pima Board Sup/1 

SALE 

DOB: 06/21/2013 
06/21/2013 

1/10164 

VISA 1048706 
Card #XXXXXXXXXXXX8738 
Magnetic card present: CUFFARI JOSEPH 
Card Entry Method: S 

Approval: 005907 

Arnount: $ 228. 09 

+Tip:~ 
= Total: ____ _ 

I agree to pay ti -!love 
total amount accor· v¥\o the 

Z~%,/,'Jd1ent. 
--~~--·----

Cafe a la C'Ar-t 
1·11•11•1, cafea l acarttucson .com 

150 N.Main Ave 
520 628 8533 

Server: Aileen 06/21/2013 
Pima Board Sup/1 2: 17 PM 
Guests: 0 10164 
Order Type: ORO ER 

PIMA COUNTY BOARD 228,09 

Subtotal 228,09 
Tax 0.00 

Total 228.09 

VISA #XXXX>:XXXXXXX8738 228.09 
Auth:006907 

Balance Due 0.00 

See You Aga i 11 Soon! 
Nol'/ Open For Dinner Thurs-Sat 

--- Check Closed ---



BillTo 

Carte Blanche Catering, L.L.C. 

Post Office Box 31926 
Tucson, AZ 85751-1926 
520.318.4700 

Pi1na Cow1try Board of Supcr\'isnrs 

130 VV. Congrc?Ss 1Hrecl 

Tucson, AZ 857ll1 

.-
Quantity Description 

P.O. No. 

Lunch on \•\lcdncsday, Junl! 26U1, 2013 at 12pm at 130 \.Y. Congress l"I th floor 

"13 Assorted sund\\•ii::hcs: lhrcc urders vcgcLnrinn 

·15 Assoricd Bar Cookies 

15 Paper <ind pbstic 

Delivl'ry 
Sales Tn;-.: 

~a/ 7lv~/­
c!e&n'ef: ~'() 

GYr%/tJ 

Terms 

Rate 

Total 

Date 

6/26/2013 

9.95 

1.95 

11.Sll 

25.Dll 
s.-1orJ-;, 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

715$ 

Project 

6/26/]3 Lunch 

Amount 

149.25T 

29.25T 

7.SOT 

25.00T 
17.09 

~\ 
r22Hll9 v 



ALLY MILLER, DISTRICT 1 
PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

SIGN IN SHEET 
JUNE 26, 2013 

'· 
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lUlfi CORNER STORE 
1tJ N, STOl'IE AVE 

TUCSON, AZ 85701 
07,10;20!] 
Vie:d1a11t ID. 
Tt1mi18I ID: 
J/528661"886 

l4Rlr ,, 
li'NOJCE 
8Jltli ;; , 

f:,:,,i:·idl Code· 
" Eniry MeU1od: 

Mode: 
Tax /\mount: 
Cust Code: 

SAlE AMOUNT 

10:53:28 
00000UU02i5.i\J.I 

04087924 

CREDIT CARD 

VISA SALE 

/-/.,\ ',1: ·' '_,(!.,\~/) ''( 

111111' 

l'il02Ge 
0-12~.! 7 

',/JjJ d 
Online 
10.22 

in 97 ;,, 

:J..1_.; (JHtf: C ·: . 

~·re\ r ,::r\\'' C:J U.r 
\ 

' ,,-c ~ 
(JJ" \ )'.\~fJ ; 

\). \ \ ' y' "1\J\ ' ,--- i\\~ 
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Your Order Status 

biJ¥ifl Advantage 

Return to the previous page 

Order Status: Transmitted for Fulfillment 

Order#; 7102915241 

Order Date: 07/15/2013 

Ordered by: Joseph 8081-Cuffari 

Credit Card Type: Visa 

Credit Card #: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-8738 

Department Name: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Item Expected Customer MFR Item# 
Status Delivery Date Item# 

Staples SPL-320 12-Digil Desktop Calculator 
Staples Item# 796611 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

796611 STPSPL320 

UOM/Qty. 

EAf'l 

Staples® Mesh Deep-Drawer Organizer, Black, 2 3/B"H x 7 1/4"W x 9 114"L 
Staples ltem#515112 

~ Pima County Best Value !tern 

515112 23207CC EA/1 

Ship-To: Joseph BOS1-Cuffari 
PIMA COUNTY/NJPA 
130 W CONGRESS ST 

11TH FL 

TUCSON, AZ 85701 

USA 

Your Price Qty. Packing Slip Note 

$5.75 

$6.34 

Avery Non-Stick Top-Loading Reference Sheet Protectors, Super Heavyweight, Non-Glare, 4.5 mil, 8 112" x 11", 50/Bx 

Staples Item# 656140 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

656140 AVE74131 

Nestle® Coffee-mate® French Vanilla Coffee Creamer, 50/Bx 

Staples Item# 424961 

~ Pima County Best Value Hem 

424961 35170 

Nestle® Coffee-mate® Original Coffee Creamer, 50/Bx 

Staples Item# 470743 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

470743 35110 

BX/50 

BX/50 

BX/50 

Caffee People® Original Donut Shopn.• Coffee K-Cup® Packs, 24/Pk 

S9.84 4 

$3.67 

$3.67 2 

Print this page Q 

Item Total 

$5.75 

$6.34 

$39.36 

53.67 

$7.34 

https ://order. staplesadvantage. com/we bapp/wcs/ stores/ serv let/ orddetail ?ts= 13 7 3 925 83440 ... 

Page 1 of2 

7/15/2013 



Your Order Status 

Staples Item# 325417 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

325417 D!E60052101 

Diedrich Coffee® Rio Blend Coffee K-Cup® Packs, 24/Bx 

Staples Item# 958981 

6746 

BX124 

BX/24 

Quartet Magnetic Write-On/Write-Off Strips, While, 2"W x 7/S"H, 25/Pk 

Staples Item# 513888 

QRTQRTMWS 

PaperMate Flair® Fell Porous Pens, Medium Point, Black Ink I Black Barrel, 12/Pk 

Staples Item# 228452 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

228452 PAPB4301 DZ/12 

PaperMate Flair® Felt Porous Pens, Medium Point, Blue Ink/ Blue Barrel, 121Pk 

Staples Item# 228437 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

228437 PAP84101 

Misty® !nsedicide Flying Insect Killer, Aerosol, 16 Oz. 

Staples Hem# 848916 

~ Pima County Best Value !tern 

848916 AAEA00414 

Item Expected Customer MFR Item # 
Status Delivery Date Item# 

DZ/12 

EA/1 

UOM/Qty. 

$13.29 2 

$12.29 

$9.79 

$6.95 

$6.95 2 

$5.00 

Your Price Qty. Packing Sllp Note 

Total: 

Page 2 of2 

$26.58 

$12.29 

$9.79 

$6.95 

$13.90 

$5.00 

Item Total 

$136.97 

$ 7. of: sqla -l&r 

[ tf '1. OJ.-

httn.,//nrder.stnnleseclvnnte "" r.om/wehnnn/wr.s/stnres/serv let/nrrlrletei J?ts= 1 '17'1 CJ? 'i R i440 7/1 'i/?Oli 



ALLY MILLER 
SUPERV1SOR 

To: C. H. Huckelberry 
County Administrator 

PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
DISTRICT 1 

130 WEST CONGRE,SS STREET, 1 lTH FLOOR 
TUCSON, AZ 85701-1317 

(520)724-2738 
districtl@pima.gov 

www.districtl.pima.gov 

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
related condimeuts. We offer coffee during meetings, to visitors of the District 1 office, and for use 
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



My Account 

14455 North Hayden Road 
Suite 219 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260 
(480) 505-8877 

Bill To: 

Allyson MUler 

Item 

Payment Information: 

Allyson Miiier 

VISA#### 

PAID: $1, 169.91 

List Price 

8738 

Purchase Price 

Web Site Design with Updates - 20 pg Design 

1nf1 

• 1 year (annual) 
Term: 1 Period(s) 
Item number. 6540-1 
Quantity: 1 

:; r' f I 

$1,559.88 $1,559.88 

v d '( 

https://mya.godaddy.com/Payments/orderhistory/receipts/receiptsPrint.. 

Date: 

Receipt#: 

Customer#: 

RECEIPT 

7118/2013 
at9:57 AM 

572711832 

67797123 

ICANN Fee Discount Total Price 

5369.97 51,169.91 

Subtotal: $1,169.91 

Shipping: 

Tax: 

Total: $1,169.91 

7/lR/?01' 7·1R PM 



VISA 

XXXXXXXXXXXX8 738 
RPPr Code: 092921 
Amount: 
rip: 

Total: 

I nvll: fi00032 

Tiµ 1~1,1~ Prov1drJ for 
>'<Hll <.<nov~ .. ii.•ilLt-: 

15;,. ;:: 
18% .::: 
20;: 

9' <1 b 
11 . 15 
12 _ G! 

tiPPROVrr, 09:1121 
c \I~ ( Ult•C"I- C Ui> )' 

TllAtllf \'OIJ 1 



Your Order Status 

Advantage 

Return to the previous  

Order Status: 

Order#: 

Order Date: 

Ordered by: 

Credit Card Type: 

Credit Card #: 

Department Name: 

Item Expected 
Status Delivery Date 

Transmilled for Fulfillment 

7104660419 

08/20/2013 

Joseph 8081-Cuffari 

Visa 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-8738 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Customer 
Item# 

MFR Item# 

Ship··To: Joseph 8081-Cuffari 

PIMA COUNTYINJPA 
130 W CONGRESS ST 

11TH FL 

TUCSON, AZ 85701 

USA 

UOM/Qty. Your Price Qty. Packing Slip Note 

Simply® Economy View Binder with Round Rings, While, 375-Sheet Capacity, 2" (Ring Diameter), 12/Ct 
Staples Item# 358174 

STP21688 CT!12 854.39 

Avery Ready Index® Double-Column Table of Contents Dividers, 32-Tab Set, Cool-Tone Multicolor, 8 112'' x 11" 

Staples Item# 735667 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

735667 AVE11322 

Diedrich Coffee® Rio Blend Coffee K-Cup® Packs, 24/Bx 

Staples !tern# 958981 

PhysiciansCare® Ibuprofen, 50/Bx 

Staples Item# 565179 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

565179 

6746 

90015 

ST/1 $5.49 

BX/24 $12.29 

BX/50 $6.79 

Staples® Nonstick Top-Loading Sheet Protectors, Heavy-Weight, Clear, 3.3 mil, B 1/2" x 11", 200/Bx 

Staples Item# 612997 

~ Pima County Best Value Item 

612997 STP34846 

The Board Dudes Home Decor Cork Bulletin Board, 22" x 18" 

Staples Item# 614210 

BX/200 $8.56 

4 

2 

2 

Print this page Q 

Item Total 

$54.39 

$21.96 

$24.58 

$6.79 

517.12 

https://order.staplesadvantage.com/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/orddetail?ooerationMode=o ... 

Page 1 of2 

8/20/2013 



Your Order Status 

86030ST 

Havells 60WA19 Soft While Incandescent Ugh! Bulb 
Staples Item# SLT61514P 

SLT61514P 

Item Expected Customer MFR Item# 
Status Delivery Date Item# 

EA/1 

PK/1 

UOMIQty. 

$17.89 $17.89 

$4.26 $4.26 

Your Price Qty, Packing Slip Note Item Total 

Total: $146.99 

httns://order.stanlesadvanta!Ie.com/wehann/wcs/stores/servlet/orddet•il?onerntionMorle=o 

Page 2 of2 

R/?0/?01 i 



qvs 
1 0661 M, OflACLE RD 
( 520--742-66631 
YOUR CASHIER WAS STEVE 

NSTL WATER v 3,99 F 
SC YOUR SAVINGS 2.00 

SPKLN ICE v 1. 00 F 
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 

VIP Custofller **"~i(-lti<1517 
SPKLN WATER v I, 00 F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 
SPKLN ICE L11NADE T V ,00 F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 
SPKLI~ ICE v ,00 F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 
SPl(LN ICE v ,00 F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 
SPl<LN ICE v ,00 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 
SPKLN ICE LHNADE ·1 v 00 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0,29 
SPKLN ICE v ,00 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 
SPJ<LN ICE v .uo 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 
SPKLN WATER v ,00 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0,29 
BO SufTlfller Fuel Profllo 
RD Summer Fuel Promo 1 

TAX 0.00 
**** BALANCE 13, 99 

660 FRY· S FOOD SlORE 1118 /ko 
10661 N, ORACLE RD 

0110 VALLEY AZ 85737 
VISA Pui~chase _f:_ ~ _ fu. _ 
************8738 ~ ~~ 
TOTAL' 13, 99 ~-f-Mo. 
REP' 064406 - 'ds; 

VISA 13.99 
, CHANGE 0, OD 

TOTAL NU11BEI< Of' ITEMS SOLD 11 

**'*****" VIP SAVINGS 
VII' CARD SAVINGS 
TOTAL COUPONS 
TOTAL SAVINGS C 25 Y. l $ 

**'****"* VIP SAVINGS 

08,122/13 03,50po 18 6 53 112 

ffMitli*il:Rii 

$ 4. 90 
$ 4. 90 
4.90 

if******* 

F 

F 

F 

r 

F 

lttfll**i*H*l*llMf*lllillM•*IMili*l~*M 

WOW FUEL POINTS! 
Ear'n 50 BONUS FUEL POJHTS for· 

sha.r i 113 ~10Lw :,. ;~JLa.ck ab(/lJ I ';;lour~ visit 



/IA~ LL/ 
~o:i..r- MM"-

cate a la C' Art 
150 N.Main Ave 
520 628 8533 /'~. 

·!fver: ha 1lory 
I :33 AM 
ickup/1 

DOB. 08/30/Wi' 
08130/2013 

1/10016 

SALE 

ISA 1048604 

ard #XXXXXXXXXXXX8738 
agnetic card present: CUFFARI JOSEr'~ 
ard Entry Method: S 

1pprova l: 067 439 

Amount: $ 56.81 

+ Tip: 

=Total: 

I agree to pay the above 
total amount according to the 

card issuer agreement. 

TUCSON N - 520-202-1501 
08/27/2013 05:08 PM EXPIRES 11/251 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111 

IATIDNERV-OFFICE 
: 070442 CORK BOARD T $15. 

SUBTOTAL 
T; AZ TAX 8.1000% on $15.76 

TOTAL 

•8738 VISA CHARGE 
PD#XXXX 

i INDICATES SAVINGS 

$15. 
$1.." 

$17. 

$17.• 

Cff2-3239-2140-0083-4947-7 VCDll752-25· 

MONTHLY 
51500 

GIFTCARD 

PLUS6 
Instant 
winners1 

oLL US ABOUT VOUR VISIT WITHIN 72 HOl! 
ON OUR NEW SHORTER SURVEV: 

www. i nfQrmtornet • Qom 
User ID: 7676 0786 0991 

Password: 650 523 

For a monthly chance to win: 
$1,500 TGT GiftCard national sweepst 

---PLUS---
. < $25 instant TGT GI ftCar·d wi nner·s/st 

EN UN PLAZO DE 72 HORAS 
CUENTENOS SOBRE SU VISITA USANDO 
NUESTRA NUEVA V CDRTA ENCUESTA: 

www. i nformtarget. com 

renga la oportunidad mensual cle 'Janar 
na tar.ieta TGT GI ftCard de $1. 500 en 1 

sorteo nacional V 
ais ganadores par estado al instante < 

una tarjeta TGT GiftCarc\ de $25. 

18+ TD ENTER. 
TARGET TEAM AND FAMILV NOT ELIGIBLE. 

FOR COMPLETE RULES, SEE GUEST SERVICE 
OR W\IW. INFORMTARGET. COM 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
.... ~nt: 
. o: 

Jennifer C Coyle on behalf of Districtl 
Thursday, September 05, 2013 8:57 AM 
Joseph Cuffari 

Subject: FW: Approved Transaction 

-----Original Message-----
From: Transactions@eProcessingNetwork.com [mailto:Transactions@eProcessingNetwork.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 8:46 AM 
To: Districtl 
Subject: Approved Transaction 

This message is to confirm that an order has been placed with Arizona Daily Independent. 

If you suspect that this order has been placed fraudulently, please contact Arizona Daily Independent at 
john@arizonadailyindependent.com. Please include the body of this message in any correspondence to Arizona Daily 
Independent regarding this order. 

Please do not reply to this message. This is simply a courtesy confirmation for your records and security. 

Order information is as follows: 

Invoice: 137 

10 Subscription at $10.00 each. 
Total Amount: $100.00 

Billing Info 
Name: Joseph Cuffari 

Company: Pima County Board of Supervisors, District 1 
Address: 130 W. Congress, 11th Floor 

Tucson, Arizona 85701 United States of America 
Phone: 520-724-2738 
E-Mail: Districtl@pima.gov 

Approval Code: APPROVED 089643 
Placed From: 159.233.94.60 

IP: 159.233.94.60 

1 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jennifer C. Coyle on behalf of Districtl 
Friday, September 06, 2013 10:11 AM 
Joseph Cuffari 

Subject: FW: Your payment to Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarita 

From: service@paypal.com [mailto:service@paypal.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 9:55 AM 
To: Districtl 
Subject: Your payment to Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarita 

Pay Pai·-

You sent a payment f $25.00 USD to 
Republican Club of reen Valley-Sahuarit 

Hello Joseph Cuffari, 

Sep 6, 2013 09:55:12 PDT 
Receipt No:4118-8925-6634-2979 

This charge will appear on your"t:Nffiit'Cl'lrrd statement as payment to PAYPAL "REPUBLICANC. 

Save time with a PayPal account 

Create a PayPal account and save your payment 
information. You won't need to enter your payment 
information every time you shop online. 

I don't have to dig out my 
credit card to make a 
purchase.u -PayPal Custorner 

S1rnplify shopp1n~.:J · 
see ho1•1 PayPal can 
rTiake it easier. 

Merchant information: 
Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarita 
xstorkad@cox.net 
http://www.azsparc.org 
520-904-9103 

Shipping information 
Joseph Cuffari 
130 W. Congress 
11th Floor, BOS 01 
Tucson, AZ. 85701 
United States 

Description 

lsarn more 

Instructions to merchant: 
None provided 

Shipping method 
Not specified 

Unit price 

1 

Qty Amount 



·Annual Membership $25.00 USO 

Receipt No: 4118-8925-6634-2979 

Total: 

$25.00 
USO 

Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer service at 
Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarita or PayPal. 

Helo Center Security Center 

Please don't reply to this email. It'll just confuse the computer that sent it and you won't get a response. 

Copyright© 2013 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved. PayPal is located at 2211 N. First St., San Jose, CA 95131. 

PayPal Email ID PP1469 

2 



Jennifer C. Coyle 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

District 1 Photographs 
Ritz Carlton 

We 13 9:00AM 
Wed 9/11/2013 10:30 AM 

(none) 

Meeting organizer 

Required Attendees: Dean Knuth; Joseph Cuffari; Shirley Lamanna; Lynne St. Angelo 

Please 

f, & & 401 & & (( 
HE RITZ-CARLTON DOVE MOUNTAII 

CORE 
C i\O E 
- -------------- -------------

L 32/1 8453 GST 
11SEP' 13 10:13AM 

--------------··--·--·----

CLASSIC BENEDICT 
1 HID EGGS 
2 BFST BUFFET 

EGG WHITE FRITTA 
C,o,PPUCCINO 

2 CUP COFFEE 
1 clUICE 

18.00 
15 '0 0 
52,00 
17 ,00 
4.50 
7.00 
6.00 

Sub-Total: 119.50 
9,68 

:51 TOTH DU $ 129 • 1 8 
Ta)( : 

EASE COMPLETE FOR U0i~ CHARGE 

:ATUJTY ______________________ _ 

)T ------ - --------------- --

l!NT LAST NAME _______________ _ 

:GNATURE _____________________ _ 

1 

&&&401&&& 
***·~ :cr:;.·-tJIT ·(:ARD VOUCHER ****=i 
*****************************~ 

THE RITZ-CARLTON HOTEL 
TUCSON, ARIZON.t\ 

CORE 
itCI<: 8453 
'"LE: 32/1 

/ER: 44 CADE 
,, 11SEP'13 10:52AM 

!~D TYPE: VISA/MASTERCARD 
~:f T #: Y,XX:X:XXXXXXXX8738 

JTH CODE: 04·,.:~·:J 

JBTOTAL: 

~ATUIT 

jin LIS 

P, v er 
fc.~· ·0 ':r I/line ~":perienc 1 

·day f "·' 5-6prn 
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Rosemont Copper Tour 
September 18, 2013 @JJ!ll'm. 7: ~Cl ... .., 
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L. 1l STAT~. flP . · 
ld.'f'''< _ d Iv 

SOLD BY . GASH G.0.0. CHARGE 

QUAN .. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

RECEl'iED'l!Y 

DESCRIPTION 

KEEP THIS SLIP FOR REFERENCE 

REG 09-26-2013 15:06 
000002 

OEP f06 
TAX-AMT 2 
TAX 2 
CHARGE 

T2 $335.00 
$335.00 

$27. 14 
$362.14 

SILK EXPRESSIOllS 
11015 tl ORACLE RD 

ORO UALLEV,AZ 85737 
520-575-2868 

1ERMillAL ID.: 
HERCHMIT ": 

10036981 
1'10106981 

UISA 1111111111118730 EXP: XX/XX KEYED CllP 
MAIL ORDER SALE 
BAICH: BB0171 IllU: 001730 
SeP 26, 13 13:06 

AUTH:086776 
AUS: 2 
CUUZ: II 

OU!H/!Kl B8b776 

mu!l :i«:t.n11a 

THAllK VOU 

CUS!OMER COPY 

I 



Order Details 

r:iir"">:-.. V1 sta pn nt Make an impression. 

Order Details 

Order Date: 
Order Number: 

Payment Type: 

10/4/2013 3:26 PM 
9DXWF-F2A29-BH3 

Visa 

Order Status: Shipped 
Delivery Option; 7 Days 
Estimated Date of Arrival: 10!11/2013 

Status Information 

Item Status: 
Shipped 1017/2013 

Carrier. UPS Ground 
Tracking#; 
1Z7R44E20313483669 

My Products 

Ship To: 
Ally Miller 
130 W. Congress 
11\h Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
United Slates of America 
Phone: 5202370309 
joecuffart@comcast.net 

Ally MillerSupervisor, 
District 1 Pima County 
Board of Supervise 

Uploaded 
logo/photo/design 

Uploaded 
logo/photo/design 

Color Back Side 

Premium Matte 

Quantity 

1000 

Price 

$34.99 

INCLUDED 

INCLUDED 

$17.99 

$20.99 

Product Total: 

Shipping & Processing (Priority 7 Days): 

Total: 

Subtotal 

$73.97 

You Pay 

$73.97 

$18.90 

$92,87 

Page I of I 

Account# 7 408-8953-7702 
Search 

http://www.vistaorint.com/vo/ns/mv account/order detail.asnx?alt order id=9DXWF-F 10111 non 



TARGET 
EXPECT HORE PAY LESS: 

ORO VALLEY - 520-219·9862 
10/08/2013 05:15 PM EXPIHES 01/0G/14 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111 

ENTEIH AINMENT-ELECTRONICS 
056000091 ENDUST 10 OZ T Hl4.99 
056020004 SEAGATE Elm T $99.99 
056040787 CANON T $49.89 

STATIONERY-OFFICE 
081060524 FLAGS T 

2@ $2.99 ea 

SUBTOTAL 
T • AZ TAX 8.1000% on $160.85 

TOTAL 

$5.98 

$160.85 
$13.03 

$173.88 

•8738 VISA CHAl<GE $173.88 
POllXXXX 

Tar·get Pllannacy We're ller-e tn helpl 
9am - 9prrr M-F 
9am - 6pru Sat 
9am - 6pm Sun 

REC112-3281-0700-0081-5563-0 VCDll752-253- l:J! 

MONTHLY 
51500 

GIFTCARD 

PLUS6 
Instant 
wlnnersl 

TELL LIS ABOUT YOUR VISIT WITHIN 72 HOURS 
ON OUR NEW SHORTER SURVEY: 

www. i nfQrmtilf'9et. com 
llsor Tn· 7671 8930 0991 
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REG 10-08-2013 17:28 
000003 

DEPT06 
TAX-AMT 2 
TAX 2 
CHARGE 

T2 $350,00 
$350,00 

$28.35 
$:-378. 35 

SILK EXF,ll:.-:55:IotlS 
11015 II ORACLE RD 

ORO UALLEV,AZ 85737 
520-575-2868 

:RMillAL ID.: 
oRCHAIH ff: 

1IISA 

10036999 
R£!AIL£999 

lllltli*ltl1S73B EXP: xxm SW!PEO 
';ALE 
,ATCH: 000514 IllU: 001744 
Jct. OB, 13 15: 16 

AUTH:025792 

:UfHl!Kl 015791 

JOSEPH rnrmr 

THAlll< VOU 



Amazon.com - Order 112-6269239-8205806 Page 1 of 1 

amazon.com· 
'--' 

Final Details for Order #112-6269239-8205806 
Print this page for your records. 

Order Placed: October 16, 2013 
Amazon.com order number: 112-6269239-8205806 
Order Total: $48.02 

Shipped on October 16, 2013 

Items Ordered Price 
2 of: Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised, 11th edition, Robert, Henry M. $15.04 
III 
Condition: New 
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC 

2 of: Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised In Brief, 2nd edition (Roberts $7.13 
Rules of Order in Brief), Robert, Henry M. III 
Condition: New 
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC 

Shipping Address: 
Jojo Cuffari 
12910 N BLOOMINGTON LOOP 
TUCSON, AZ 85755-8772 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $44.34 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $44.34 
Sales Tax: $3.68 

Total for This Shipment:$48.02 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 8738 

Billing address 
JOJO 
12910 N. Bloomington Loop 
Tucson, AZ 85755 
United States 

Item(s) Subtotal: $44.34 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $44.34 
Estimated tax to be collected: $3.68 

Grand Total: $48.02 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice. 

Conditions of Use J Privacy Notice © 1996-2013, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?ie=UTF8&orderID=l 12-6269239-8... 11 /4/2011 



Invoice 
Vector Impressions, Inc. DATE INVOICE# 

Promotional Products, Logo Apparel, 10/16/2013 20131017 
Business Forms & Printing 

BILL TO SHIP TO 

Pima County Pima County 
Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1 
13 0 West Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, Arizona 85701 

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1 
Attn: Joseph V. Cuffari 
13 0 West Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

P.O. NUMBER TERMS REP SHIP 

Joseph V. Cuffari Net 15 WJW 10116/2013 

QTY ORDERED QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION 

Custom Pima County Shaped Gold Color 
Namebadges (with magnetic backs) with 
your requested engraving on 3 lines in 
Black as follows: 

1 1 Jem1ifer C. Coyle 

State Sales Tax at 6.1 % 

Total 

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you. Your business is greatly appreciated!!! 
Visit us online at \V\V\V.vectorin1prcssions.com 

VIA 

Vector 

PRICE/UNIT 

20.00/Ea 

F.O.B. 

Tempe. AZ 

AMOUNT 

20.00T 

1.22 

$21.22 

7540 North La Challa Boulevard • Tucson, Arizona 85741 • 520/888-5433 • 520/888·0856 (FAX) • www.vectorimpressions.com 



Receipt 

Vector lmpresSions Inc 
75'io N La Challa Blvd 

Tucson,AZ 85741 
Tel: 5208885433 

MID: 518089240440792 

Date: 10/17/13 09:07:51 

Acct#: xxxxxxxxxxxxxx8738 
Card Type; Visa 
AVS Street 130 West Congress, 11th Floor 
AVS Zip: 85701 
Ref#: 519069149 
Auth Code: 034828 
Order#: 20131017 

AMOUNT: 20.00 

TAX: 1.22 

TOTAL: 21.22 

I AGRE! TO PAY AB /E TOTAL AMOUNT 
ACCORDING TO CARD ISSUER 

AGREEMENT 

https ://secure. usaepay. com/ consol e/print_receipt?receipt=vterm&transi d=5 l 906914 9 

Page 1 of 1 

10/17/2013 



Inside Tucson Business: Subscribe Page 1 of4 

Search 

HOME NEWS OPINION REAL ESTATE FEATURES NEWSLETIER SIGNUP BOOK OF LISTS PEO 

EVENT REGISTRATION SUBSCRIBER SERVICES BUSINESS DIRECTORY SPECIAL SECTIONS TELL US YOUR NE 

Subscribe 

Please review and submit your data: 

Contact Information 
First Name : Supervisor Ally 

Last Name : Miller 

Address: 130 W. Congress, 11th Floor 

City : Tucson 

State: AZ 

Zipcode : 85755 

Daytime Phone : (520) 724-2738 

Email : District1@pima.gov 

How would you like to receive your subscription (Inside Tucson Business only) : Mail 

Billing Information 
First Name : Supervisor Ally 

Last Name : Miller 

Address : 130 W. Congress, 11th Floor 

City : Tucson 

State: AZ 

Required• 

I 

httns ://i nsi detucson h1 isi ness-clot -com. h 1 ox cm s cnm/sitP.ifoml s/ s11 hscri nti on SPrvi cps/ s1 'hs 10/1 R/7111' 



Inside Tucson Business: Subscribe 

oip: 85755 

Daytime Phone : (520) 724-2738 

E-mail : District1@pima.gov 

Subscription Rates 

Inside Tucson Business 2 years 
2 years 

Payment Information 
 

 

 

 

Total Charges 

Tax: 
Shipping: 

$0 
$0 

Price: 

Subtotal: 

Total: 

httos ://insidetucsonbusiness-dot -com. b I oxcms. com/site/fonn s/ su hscri nti on servi r.Pos/si 1 hs 

Page 2 of 4 

$ 85.00 

$ 85.00 

$ 85.00 

Finish 

Po1 

Fo 

Co 

I 
1 0/1 R/?01 '.\ 



TERRITORIAL NEWSPAPER 
3280 E HEMISPHERE LOOP STE 180 
TUCSON, AZ 85706 
520.294.1200 

SOLD 
To Supervisor Ally Miller 

Supervisor District 1 Pima County 
130 W Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

PAYMENT METHOD PUBLICATION 

credit card Inside Tucson Business 

QTY ITEM# DESCRJPTJON 

1 1 Year Adjustment balance 

Cancelled ITB switched to OT 

SUBSCRIPTION 
RECEIPT 

DATE: 

10/23/13 

UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

7.00 7.00 

CHECK NUMBER 

TOTAL 7.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



SAFEWAY''· 
STORE HGR JIMMY BEJARANO 520-29?··'13+1 

THfiNK YOU FOR SHOPPING WITH LIS! 

GROCERY 

2 QTY SPARKLING ICE RSPB 2 rjs 
SPARl<LING ICE ORNG 1 .29 
SPARKLING K!Wl 1 .29 
SPARKLING ICE GRAP 1 ,29 
3 QTY ICE DIET SPJ)fil(L ING 3 87 
ICE SPARKLJNG COCO 1 .29 
TALKING RAIN LHNDE 1 .29 
NESTLE DRlNl<NG WTR '1 19 

-il:Jl lt ~ TAX .00 Uni. 17 .09 
VF VS XXXXXXXXXXXX8738 I? .09 

CHANGE .00 
10131113 ·i,;: ia 1s21 03 02,,1..:i 9E;9o 

TOTAL SAVINGS COULD BE APPROX S 3 30 
Join the Saf!;!wa~ Club !oda~. 

Hembe1·shlP 1~ Frl:'e and Tnstdnt. 

YOUR CASHIER TODAY WAS DEBBIE 

LET US 11£t1R FROH YOU 1 

1-877· 723 3929 or v 1 s ii SArEIJAY. COH 

Safe~~dlJ ttl521 
12122 N Rancho V1slusu Blvd 
Oro Va Ile~ 1 AZ 85737 

520-297-•1341 

EFT CREDIT SALE 10/31/13 16: 18 
CARD I XXXXXXXXXXXX873B 
REF: 1310311 RUTH: 0000985G 

PAYMENT l~HOUNT 

F 
F 
F 
F 
F 
F 
F 
F 



Ap~x Banner and Sign Co. 
4143 E. Speedway Blvd. 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

Invoice 

Bill To 

Ally Miller 
 

 

Date 

11/18/2013 

Ship To 

Ally Miller 
 

 

P.O. Number S.O.No. Terms Rep Via Ship 

Due on receipt House Pick Up 11/18/2013 

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each 

2 Magnets 18 11 x 2411 Christmas -) µCle\\'~ ~ \n~i'(j 15.00 

2 Magnets l8 11 x24" Miller time ·~ 15.00 
-':> rcctl.)-o 

2 Magnets l8 11 x24n Supervisor 15.00 
Sales Tax 

_..., 
s~crn'~"-' M.~\\<:J, 9.10% 

~"Ir S;-3" 
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1 l 
Total 

Payments/Credits 
Phone Number Fax Number E-Mail 

(520) 722-9383 (520) 721-2105 sales@apexban11erandsign.com Balance Due 

Invoice# 

30759 

Due Date 

11/18/2013 

Amount 

30.00T 

30.00T 

30.00T 
8.19 

$98.19 

$0.00 

$98.19 



2013 Oro Valley Holiday Parade I Oro Valley Page 1 of2 

Calendar I Connect I Contact i Documents i Employment I FAQs I News I Projec1s I Town Code I Videos 

ORO VALLEY, 1'-fS &A ll}ll\.-~ Search the site 

TOWN VISITORS 

~> 
·~ ..... ~: 

ECOr-.JOiv!IC DEVELOP~·!ENT 

Meetings and 
Agendas 

Procurement 

2013 ORO VALLEY HOLIDAY PARADE 

Saturday, December 14, 2013 - 7.30am-11:30am 

Come be a part of the 9th annual Oro 

Valley Holidav Parade. The route runs 
along VI/est Maranja Drive from Ironwood 

Ridge High School to the Oro Valley Br,:uKh 
Library. last year thousands of spectators 
showed up to WJ.tch the event featuring 70 

entries including local dignitaries, high 

school ma1·ching bands, athletes and local 
merchants. A portion of the proceeds 

benefit the Catalina Community Sen~ces. 

Visit www.orovallevp,ffadr:.or9 for sponsoroship and participation details. 

Orn Valley Holiday Parade Route End 
1700-1806 W f·laranja Dr I Oro Valley, A2 85737 
Dir·enions to Oro Vallr!V Holiday Par·ade F'.oute End 

" 

fl_,JAVOH. AND COUNCIL 

Meetinqs and aGendas 
\NO<tcil Cl live me-etlnq 
r-.Jews iHld articles -

P1\Rh:S AND RECHEATION 

Oro Valley t-qlL:rnc Center 
.'l,rcherv Famy:: 
Classes :;nd ProlJrarn:, 
El!ents C2lendar 

Lmns 
computer 

J1epair 

<J.-., ;:: 
}y1ap Repon a map error 

Cusino;ss t.Jav1oaror 
CmJ1 Mob -
Oro v,:llev C!ollt,r.s 
~,hop OV 

http://www. orovallevaz. gov/business/ calendar/2 0 13-oro-vallev-holidav-oarade 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 
Annc;:at1on 

Cont~t 

Economic Developm•~nt FAQ:; 

Mc:jor Employe:r; 

Schools 

Shop C.iV 

Specia.1 EventsCf:lenda 

V11't1E:I A1·t Gallery 

FEATURED EVENTS 

.. Om Valley's l<lth Annual 
~ HolidavTree Lighting 

Celebration 
Dec. 6, 2013 

Southern ArizonaAns & 
Cultural Alliance. Presents: 
Om Valley Festival of the 

Dec. 7, 2013 

PHOTO GAllERV 

Eiohorn ~.heep P.eleJ.se 
Fall Festi11al 2013 
Farmers Market 2013 

q 

12/2/2013 
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that was easy: 

Staples Advantage 

BOS - DISTRICT 1 
JOSEPH BOSl-CUFFARI 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
llTH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

TO REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE, 

PLEASE DIAL (877)826-7755. CUSTOMER NO. 
0070030451 

PUll.c!tiis;;J ORIJER. no. RELEASE•."NO. 

REQUISITIONER 

SHIPPING LOCATION: Staples' Inc. #834 Phoenix 

s ()I PIMA COUNTY 
•)".• CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS 
p ?TH FL 

TUCSON, AZ 85701 

CARRIER ROUTE,TUS/COU 

TOTAL PACKAGES: 

/06 

!:T 
r:o Contact' (520) 724-2738 - JOSEPH BOSl-CUFFARI 

T 
0 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

1 I 812296 
2 424961 

WALL CLOCK 12.5IN ROUND /18377 
CARNATION COFFEEMATE FRNCH VAN/35170 

EA 
BX 

O~Y 

ORDERED 

1 
1 

QTY 
SHIPP-ED 

1 
1 

PAGE: 1 

YOUR EXTENDED 
PR.I:-CE AMOUNT 

0 15.98 15.98 
0 3.67 3.67 

Mrc 
andise Total .... .... 19.65 

D li ery .... . . . . . . . . . . . .00 
T x. ....... . . . . . . . . . . . 1.29 

------

040 
002 Thank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc. THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 

1 





Every Wednesday is Miller Time 

Every Wednesday is Miller Time 
OCTOBER 02, 2013 5:07 PM • BY JOE FERGUSON 

No, not that Miller Time. 

Page 1of1 

Supervisor Ally Miller has a regular weekly segment on The James T. Harris Show on 
KQTH-FM every Wednesday at 5 p.m. called "Miller Time." 

Each week, Miller offers her own take on the weekly Supervisor's meeting, explaining her 
votes and offering her insights into Pima County politics. 

Those needing their political fix have a few options - the radio show offers live streaming 
over the internet as well as the ability to download the podcast if you miss the show. 
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Cu:; tcw11:r· 
HH Wl~EflTH 
llH GAHLflHIJ 
YOUR snVINGS 
HH GriHL f1MD 
YOUR SAVINGS 
snMTr~ Hfll 
YOUR SAVINGS 
'SHNrA HAr 

YOUR SAVINGS 
SAtlTA HA! 
YOUR SAVINGS 
snM rr1 HA1 
YOUR SAVINGS 
YORK 11lNT5 
YOUR SAVINliS 
REESES CUPS 
YOUR SAVINGS 
l<IT >AT 11rn1 
YOUR SAVINGS 
KIT l\t1l MINI 
YOUR SAVINGS 
3 11USl<ETEtrlS 
YOUR SAVINGS 
3 MUSl<ETEEf\S 
YOUR SAVINGS 
F'MUT 13TR CUP 
YOUR SAVINGS 
PlllJT nrn CUP 
YOUR SAVINGS 
r\EESES CUPS 
YOUR SAVINGS 
HEE SES CUPS 
YOUR SAVINGS 
YORI< 1111HS 
YOUR SAVINGS 
YOHI< HlHTS 
YOUR SAVINGS 
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BILL TO 

Vector Impressions, inc. 
Promotional Products, Logo Apparel, 
Business Forms & Printing 

Pima County 

SHIP TO 

Pima County 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

11121/2013 20131114 

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1 
130 West Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, Arizona 85701 

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1 
Attn: Joseph V. Cuffari 

P.O. NUMBER 

Joseph V. Cuffari 

QTY ORDERED 

2 

1 

ftx:>..J/\ 
Httl1.s 

O~k 

130 West Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

TERMS REP SHIP VIA 

Net 15 WJW 11/21/2013 UPS 

QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT 

2 White 25" x 45" Signicade A-frame, 215.00/Ea 
includes first 2 attachable 2' x 3' single 
sided, full color laminated faces printed 
with your approved artwork on corrugated 
plastic. 

1 Typesetting Charges to produce the artwork 25.00/Ea 
for above full color laminated faces from 
previously created artwork - No charge, 
compliments of Vector Impressions. 

State Sales Tax at 6.1 % 

~~~r~Aa h RE.<:.~-'-llf Ar--
lk/i~~ 
;µs PA.llJ~e~ "/~J,~ 

l-0.A- flA.<!ehi;rs 

£--- e.tru-b {s•;j;1,c) Total 

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you. Your business is greatly appreciated!!! 
Visit us online at \V\V\V. vectorimpressions.com 

F.O.B. 

Tucson, AZ 

AMOUNT 

430.00T 

0.00 

26.23 

<AC,~ 

$456.23 

7540 North La Challa Boulevard • Tucson, Arizona 85741 • 520/888·5433 • 520/888-0856 (FAX) • www.vectorimpressions.com 



p.eceipt 

Vector Impressions Inc 
7540 N La Cholla Blvd 

Tucson,AZ 85741 
Tel: 5208885433 

MID:518089240440792 

Date: 11/21/13 15:25:03 

Acct#: xxxxxxxxxxxxxx8738 
Card Type: Visa 
AVS Street: 130 West Congress, 11th Floor 
AVS Zip: 85701 
Ref#: 535794993 
Auth Code: 071199 
Order#: 20131114 

AMOUNT: 430.00 

TAX: 26.23 

TOTAL: 456.23 

https://secure.usaepay.com/console/print_receipt?receipt=vterm&transid=535794993 

Page I of I 

11/21/2013 



2013 Oro Valley Holiday Parade I Oro Valley Page 1 of2 

Calendar I Connect I Contact I Documents I Employment I FAQs i News I Projects I Town Code I Videos 

Search the site 

TOWN VISITORS 

~,'· h
······················ 
'-~~. ~ 

Oro Valley Aquatic 
Center 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPri.·lENT 

Meetings and 
Agendas 

ProaJrement 

2013 ORO VALLEY HOLIDAY PARADE 

Saturday, D2cember 1 'l, 2013 - 7:30am-1 l :30am 

ComF2 be a pan of the 9th annual Oro 

Valley Holiday Parade. The route runs 
along VVest Naranja Drive from Ironwood 

Ridge High School to the Oro Valley Branch 

Libl'ary. Last yea1· thousands of spectators 
showed up to watch the event featuring 7(1 

entries including local dignitaries, high 

school marching bands, .athletes and local 
merchants. A portion of the proceeds 
benefit the Catalina Community Sen~ces. 

Visit V·t·Nw.oro\1allevparnde.or~1 for sponsoroship and panicipation details. 

Oro valley Holiday Parade l(oute End 
1700-1806 W Naranja Dr I Oro Valley, A7.. 85737 
Directions to Oro Vall1:y Holideiy Pctrade P.oute End 

I F ~ 

" 

MA\'OR Af\JD COUi'lCIL 

f'.,1eetinQs and cw~n:.1as 
\/Vatch a_ 11\12 me°2t:1ng 
r'.Jev,is i1nd nrtlcles 

" .. , -~ 

·.~ 

Oro Valley ;:.qua11c Center 
t:irchen/ Panr:ie 
Cl&sses ilnd Prograrns 
Events 1:21::-nder 

Lions 
Comnuicr 

f-lcpi!ir 

" 
"\Map Report il;:mi!p error 

Cus1ness Mav1aaror 
C1ish Mot1 ·· 
Oro Valley Dollar$ 
:,hop ov 

httn://www.oroval levaz.rrov/hnsi ness/cn lenclnr/?O 1 1-orn-vn lliev-hol irhv-nnrnc!P 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 
i•nne;:ation 

Avz:ilable '.',ite~ & Building~ 

Comnu::rcia:l Project '.:.ta.rus R~p()r:; 

Comcct 

Economic Otv<!lopment FAQ:; 

Golf, Lod;iing and Re~ort:. 

School~ 

Shop (IV 

V1rtucl Art Gallery 

FE,\TUl\ED EVENTS 

Bill Oro Valley's 14th Annual 
lii:Wa Holidav Tree Lighting 

Celebration 
Dec. 6, 2013 

Southern ArizonaArts & 
Culwral Alliance,. Presents: 
Oro Valley Festival of the 

Dec. 7, 2013 

PHOTO GALLERY 

Bighorn Sheep F'~elease 
F6ll Festi11oil 2013 
Farmer,, rvlarket 2013 





Walmart ~·~. 
Save money. Live better. I 

Self Checkout 
Fast. Fun. Easy. 

( 520 ) 297 - 0840 
MANAGER MATTHEW BALLER 

7635 NO. LA CfiOLLA B 
TUCSON AZ 85741 

STll 2922 OPll 00009044 TEii 44 TRll 00940 
4FT INDIANA 088762800096 25 .00 X 
WP30 GLT GRN 002574366937 4. 00 X 
WP30 GLT RED 002574366938 4. 00 X 
SHIP BOX 007535310312 0. 58 X 
SHIP BOX 007535310312 0. 58 K 
SHRPIFNBLK5C 007164130665 3.00 X 
SHRPIUFBL K2C 007164137161 1. 64 X 
3PK WHl BOX 007535302669 2. 97 X 

SUBTOTAL 41. 77 
TAK 1 6.100 % 2.55 

TOTAL 44 .32 
VISA TEND 44. 32 

ACCOUNT # 'A'X1rX XXXlt 11:ll'XX 8738 s 
APPROVAL 11 032736 
REFllOO OU 
TRANS ID - 03D3326003642447 - • 
VALIDATION - J46R cl ,/ --· 
PAYMENT SERVICE - E 11.r<'~ 
P .0. II 9999 I\ 1 
TERMINAL u 16000661 I~ 

11121113 11:06:11 Qe~-li'llrii 
CHANGE DUE 0.00 

# ITEMS SOLD 8 
TCll 7914 9325 0935 3359 392 

Chri stmos Ad Match Nov !st - Dec 24th 
See Customer Desk for details 

11/21/13 17:06:11 

•••CUSTOMER COPY••• 



2013 Oro Valley Holiday Parade I Oro Valley Page 1 of2 

Calendar I Connect I Contact I Documents I Employment I FAQ5 I News I Projects i Town Code I Videos 

~-·~ ORO VALLEY, 1:/S i¥L ll}V\..~ Search the site 

TOWN RESIDENTS BUSINESS 

ECONOfo.•l!C DE\IELOPri.·1Ef-.JT 

VISITORS 

~" 
Meetings and 

Agendas 

ONLINE SERVICES 

~ 
Procurement 

201 3 ORO VALLEY HOLIDAY PARADE 

Saturday, December l 'I, 2013 - 7:30am-l l :30am 

Come be a pan of the 9th annual Oro 
Vallev Holiday Parade. The route runo, 
along West Maranja Dn11e from Ironwood 
Ridge High School to the Oro Valley Branch 

Library. Last year diousands of spectators 
sh:Jwed up to watch the event featur'lng 70 
entries including local dignitaries, high 

school marching bands, athletes and local 
merchants. A portion of the proceeds 
benefit the Catalina Community Sennces. 

Visit 1..vv.;w.orovallevpa1·ade.org for sponsoroship and participation details. 

Oro Valley Holiday Parade Route End 
l 700-1806 W Naranja Dr I Oro Valley,~ 8Si3 i 

" 

ri..i,c\\'OR Ai'JD COUNC!l 

Meetings and agendas 
W'a.tch a li\!2 rne1:ting 
f·.Jev.;~, 2nd flrtii::les 

PARK.5 AND RECREATION 

()ro V!illev hquauc Cente1 
/::rcherJ P.anf]e 
Cla.sseS dnd ·rrogrctmo. 
E\1ents Calendar 

Liom; 
CO!lJPH!ef 

flejlnir 

Cusiness Navigator· 
C11sh lviob 
(lro v,:;ll&y Doi la.rs 
Shop Cn.t 

httn://www_ornv::i 11PVR7. o-nv/h111:::inP~..;:/rR lP:nrlRr/?O 11-nrn-v::i 1 lPv-hn lirl::iv-n::ir::iilP 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 
;\1111e~atio11 

Com21n 

Economic D0Jelopment FAQs 

C0lf, LoclJ1ng end F'.eson5 

Major En1::ilover~ 

Regmnal l\;rtner,; 

Schools 

::hop OV 

\.'1rtu,;;I Art Gallery 

FEA TU !\ED EVENTS 

Biii Oro Valley's 14th Annual 
!;l"'d311 Ho!id<11 Tree Lighting 

Celebration 
Dec. 6, 2013 

-:,., 1 Southern ArizonaArts & 
f,;T;i. Culwrnl Alliance. Presents: 

Om Valley Festival of the -Dec. 7, 2013 

OVCASH.~8_ 

PHOTO GALLERY 

Ciqhorn Sheep Release 
F,111 Festi'tal 2013 
F annerc, !vlarLH 2013 

17/7/7()11 
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1212113 

Order Details 

Ordar Date: 
Order Number: 

Payment Type: 

1212/2013 1 :47 PM 
MPFGG-J2A.97-5J4 

Order Status: Processing 
Delivery Option: 14 Days 
Estimated Dato of Arrival: 12/1612013 

Item Status: 
Processing 

Order Details 

Ship To: 
,AJlyMller 
130 W. Congress 
11 lh Floor 
Tucson,/IZ.85701 
United States ofhnerica 
Phone:5202370309 
joecuffarJ@comcastnet 

Ally MIJlerSuporvisrz, 
District 1 Pima County 
Board of Supervise 

Color Back Side 

"""• 

BUI To: 
Joseph Cuffari 
130 W. Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZB5701 
United States of America 
Phone:5207242738 
joecuffarl@comcaslnel 

500 $14.00 

$15.99 

INCLUDED 

Original Price 

ProdtJctTolaJ: 

Shipping & Processing (Standard 14 Days): 

Total; 

g_,..pby-ec_ 

vclf'rwi 

$29.99 

You Pay 

www.\.fstaprintcom'\.?'ns/my_accounttorder_detail.aspx?alLorder_id=MPFGG-J2J\97-5J4&mav=OrderHlstorvOrder&orint:::-1 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com> 
Monday, December 02, 2013 10:16 AM 
Joseph Cuffari 
Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7109643125) 

Orcter St:::t.1s: T:ansrnitted for Fulfillment 
On:ierf!: 7109643125 

,~---··· 

LJ 

1-:ello Joseph BOS1-Cutfari 

. . . 

Oi":ier#: 
Capa:tment t-~c::rr.e: 
0:-der Date r:.:iti E:zstern Thne: 
Order Total (incluc!es s!:ip!)ing B~ 'LE:~·.:;: 

i....:ser 1'.'t.me: 
Usar :o: 

7109643125 
BOARD OF SLIPERVISORS 

)21212043..12:15 PM 
( $104.85.,) 
'-Josepn BOS1-Cuffari 

PCJCUFFARI 

Sh!;>-T:.: 
30S8-BOSD1 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
TUCSOM, AZ. 85701 

The following ite:ns have a sta:us of "Available." These items are expected to be delivered oy the deie provided. 

item# Descri;:t;on Q"• ., ::":ica Exte;.dec 2"pec'.eC: Delivery 
?rJ~e Date 

960825 Dixie® Combo Paci:s, Medium Weight, Desir;n, $36.74 $36.74 12/312013 
50/p;, 

958981 Diedrich Coffee® Rio Biend Coffee K-Cup® $12.35 $12.35 12/3/2013 
Packs, 24/Bx 

323179 Pledge® Multi-Surface Everyday C!eaner, 2 $3.60 $7.20 12/3/2013 
Aerosol, 9.7 Oz. 

451821 Post-Jt® Assorted Arrow Flags and Tabs, Blaok, 3 $2.41 $7.23 12/312011 
Assorted Bright Colors, 1" x 1 112" a:id 1/2" x 1 
314", 64/Pk 

639712 Pentel EnerGel® Liq~io Gel-lni< Ret:actz.ble $15.24 $15.24 12/312013 
Pens, Medium Poiot, 0.7 r.1rr., 31ue Ink I Silver 
Barrel, 12/Pk 

280339 Staples® 5-Subject Wirebour.d Notebook, Wide $6.76 $6.76 12/3/2013 
Ru:ed, 8" x 10 112", 180 Sheets, 2/Pk 

724688 Sugar In The Raw® Psckets, 200/Bx 1 $8:;1. $8.14 12/312013 

4861C6 Staples® CD/DVD Sleeves, Clear, 25/Pk $4.87 $4.87 12/312013 

I 



I t ''~ 
Save moneTrve~e~er. ~I~. 

Self Checkout 
Fast. Fun. Easy. 

( 520 ) 297 - 0840 
MANAGER MA TTHEll BALLER 

7635 NO. J..A CH-OLLA B 
TUCSON AZ 85741 

SHI 2922 OP# 00009049 TE# 49 TR# 04397 
CBL TIE B 003207691476 2.97 X 
BURG BALL 076487811124 3.50 X 

SUBTOTAL 6.47 
TAX 1 6.100 % 0.39 

TOTAL 6.86 
VISA TEND 6. 86 

ACCOUNT # :to%ra- :n:rint x:rir:iu: 8738 S 

w~r~ : :::::9020996261~· l. ~-~.I ... s 
VALIDATION - S57K .WI<:>~ 
PAYMENT SERVICE - E l 
P.O. # 9999 WC~ 
TERMINAL # 21003656 

~- { "" 
12/04/13 18:35:05 i'\~/\/;:, 

CHANGE D!J£ 0.00 

# ITEMS SOLD 2 
TC# 7842 2611 1331'.J 1908 6096 

Don't forget! 
Pick up YOU" Layaway by Doc. 13th 

12104113 18:35:05 

•••CUSTOMER COPY••• 



Invoice 
Vsc~or 

~ ,, 
JITE}lr0SStiCr;s] ~JtC .. DATE INVOICE# 

Promotional Products, Logo Ap1x:1rel, 11/25/2013 20131120 
Business Forn1s & Printing 

BILL TO SHIP TO 

Pima County Pima County 
Ally Miller, Supervisor - District J 

130 West Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, Arizona 85701 

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District I 
Attn: Joseph V. Cuffari 

P.O. NUMBER TERMS REP 

130 West Congress, 1 lth Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

SHIP VIA 

Joseph V. Cuffari Net 15 WJW 11125/2013 Fedex Grou ... 

QTY ORDERED QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT 

2 

1 

2 

r·-
'"""TT ~­

\ '-' 

2 80" H x 18.5" D x 32.375" W Four Season 
Retractor Single-sided Banner (with 
adjustable telescoping support pole) 
imprinted in Full Color with your approved 
artwork. Banner is easily moved with a 
wheeleu base which holds 3 gallons of 
water for stability. Kit includes hardware 
and carry case. 

1 Typesetting/ Artwork Charge for initial 
design. 

1 Setup Charge for initial order. 
2 Freight Charge. 

State Sales Tax at 6.1 % 

Total 

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you. Your business is greatly appreciated!!! 
Visit us onlinc at wv,rw.vcctori1nprcssions.com 

268.00/Ea 

60.00/Ea 

65.00/Ea 
21.08/Ea 

F.0.B. 

MN 

AMOUNT 

536.00T 

60.00 

65.00 
42.16 

32.70 

($735.86 

7540 La Cltol!a Bou!Gvard = Tucson, Arizona 85741 " 5~0/888-5433 520/888-0856 (rAX) · \V\VV.'.vectorimprs·ssions.cor;i 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com> 
Thursday, December 05, 2013 8:11 AM 
Joseph Cuffari 
Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7109878257) 

C!«Jer Stai.us: Tr.::r.smitted for Fulfillment 
Order it: 7109878257 

·.1----· 
..:J 

HeJ,o Josepi1 BOS~-Cuffari 

Otder #: 7109878257 
Departmen: N<:m~: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Order Date and E"-ster~ 7lme: ~5i2ol3 10:10 AM 
Orrier Total {i~c!udes ol:ippir·e S. ta:<): $95.5§/ . 
User Name: oSei)h BOS1-CJffan 
User ID: PCJCUFcARI 

Shlµ-To: 
BOS8-BOSD1 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
T JCSON, AZ. 85701 

The following items have a status o: "Available." These items are expected to be deliveree !Jy the date provided. 

I~m# Qty Price E;:!:e:ic!ed Expcted Dell•1ery 
l=rice f:•Gte 

IMN28917 Imation Secure Software Er.crypted Flas;1 Drive 5 $17.68 $88.40 12/6/2013 

To c~.ack the order status or place a return, go to Order.StaplesAdvantage.com Click on ihe ":f·iy Orc!ers" tab on the home page 
and then dick "Jl!,y Order Status.'' 

If you have any questions regarding your order, contact your S<aples Advantage Customer Service Representative. 



Order Details 

Order Details 

Order Date: 
Order Number: 

Payment Typo: 

1.2!B/201J 6:55 PM 
506NT-J2A21-6DG 

Order Status: Processing 
Dallvery OpUon: 3 8uslne$s Days 
Estrmaled Date of Arrival: 1211112013 

Item Status: 
Processing 

Ship To: 
Ally Millar 
130 W. Congress 
11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
United States of America 
Phone: 5202370309 
Joecuffarl@comcast.net 

Meny Chrlstomas 

Prfnted Jnsfda (Color) 

GJO!lsySlock 

PDF Proof 

White Envelopes 

81ttTo: 
Jo5eph Cuffari 
130 W. Congress, 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
United States of America 
Phone: 5207242738 
joeC1.Jtrarl@comcaslnet 

50 $69.99 

INCLUDED 

INCLUDED 

INCLUDED 

50 INCLUDED $69.99 

Product Total: 

Shipping & Processing (Rush 3 Business Days): 

You Pay 

$69.99 

$;1.6 •.. 

~06.34 Total: 

I 

Page I of I 

.-:-.::<·;· ·~ .,-,..;r~ se!:3 77J2 
Search 

http://www.vistaprint.com/vp/ns/my account/order detail.aspx?alt order id=5D6NT-J2A. .. 121612013 



Sony Bundle HDRCX220 Camcorder flash card Red ASONHDRCX220RK4 - Best Buy Pagel of2 

Enlarge 

Sony - Bu;~dle HDR-CX220 - Cemcci·der - tlash ~ard r-<ed 

Modal: ASONHDRCX220RK4 i SKU: 13090452BB 
Customer RaUng; Be the firs! lo wrile a revleW, 

Sold & Shipped by: Focus Camera Seller Rali119: 4.25 out of 5 

Seller Information Return Polley Shop !his 5eller 

Marketplae-0 

$218.00 
FR:lE SHIPPING 

Overvie·,;,tSpecificationsRatings & Reviews 

Specificatic:is 

Provider Product ID: 1025902310 

UPC: 639767681551 

Pmtiuct Ava!le;bility 

Markatplaco Item 

Sold & Shtppod by: Focus Camera 

Shipping: Seller usually sh!pa within 1~2 

business days 

Estimate Arrival Time 

SjJeciai Offer 

Free Shipping 

Cardholder Offers 

See (2) Financing Offers 

The Sony Handycam HDR-CX220 camcorder offers stur:nlng 1920 x 10BO Full HD video quality at a great 
value. Plus, you can capture beauUful 6.9MP pho1os to frame or pas! to your prof.le. Your photos and footage 
will be !ncradlbly smooth thanks to OpUcsl SteadyShot image stabil!zatlon, which compensates for camera 

shake to cut down on blur. Sony's bac:l!:·llb.Jmlnated Exmor R CMOS sensor delivers superb /ow-light 
performance wHh drastically retluced grain for crisp, clear qua!ily. And with a profes&ional-quality 29.Bmm Garf 

Zeiss Varlo-Tessar lens, you'I: enjoy ull!mate sharpness and contrast In every shot. 

KIT INCLUDES: 

'"SONY 16GB SDHC. 

• WASABI NP-FV50 BATTERY. 

•MICRO HDMI CABLE. 

•SONY CASE. 

•MEMORY WALLET. 

•MINI TRIPODW/ !:XTI::J~OABLE \EGS. 

"*SCREEN PROTECTORS. 

http://www.bestbuy.com/site/bundle-hdr-cx220-camcorder-flash-card-red/1309045266.n· 1)/10/?011 



1219113 BestBuy.com- ThankYou 

Please print this page for your records, You will also receive a confirmation a-mall wHh your order detalls. 

Ordor Date: 12109/2013 

t:•1i}'LJS Ct·.!.±J!H .. \ 
B11i;t Buy Markclp~ace Seller 0rC:3r :~umber: 8BYD1..ti237BB020825 

Sony M Bundlo HDR..cx.220 - Camcorder ~flash 
card RadASONHDRCX220RK4 

Joseph Cuffari 
130 W CONGRESS ST 

SKU: 1309045266 
Standard Shipping: FREE 
Estimated Arrival; 12113-1211612013 

11 TH FL BOS DISlRJCT 1 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

Items sold & sf"-Jf,;Jed by::Oci.:s ~n:e:a c~r.not ta reil,T.~d :.0 ::::e:.6uy.com or Bes~ Buy 
stores. Contact Focus Camera customer service for questions about shipping and reWms. 

Order updates will be sent to: 

E'mall:joseph.cuffari@pi'm.gov 

Gift Cards 
NIA 

Raward Certificates 
IWA 

PromotJonal Codes 

NIA 

Visa .a••a13a 

Joseph Cuffari 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL BOS DISTRICT 1 
TIJCSON, f>Z 85701 

Product Total: 

Shipping: 

$218.00 

$216.00 

Thank ;ou for using }Our My Bost Buy 
membership for this order. 

Sales Tax: SO.OD 

Member ID: ....... 5658 
Order Total (charged to creda card): $218.00 

Important Information About Your Ord11r 

Mark11tpl11c11 Ordura 
Items oold and SiJpped by Merloatplaca Sellem cannot be re tu med 10 Bc!ll.Buy.com er Best Buy !;1oms. Contact tho SuJJer's cuSorner 
:;nf\/ice ror quoslfonsahout Silpplng and ret.ums. 

Order Questions: 
tr you have quos.lonsahout youronJer, ploaw con\ect Cu.s.omerCare 

Order Statuir: 
Orderr.l.olus, lracldng and recelpl printing will be available lo you shortly after your order s.ibmlWon. Simply oolacl OnJer 61otuo 

Schedu!~d P'-'livHy. 
Please meloe ruro an adult (age 16 orolde1) le home to Sgn for scheduled dollvolies.. 

Gin Cardi & Pitch Jn"' Cnrd11: 
Ir you used a gift c;ird forth ls order, t:aep your card unlfl you've meelvod yourpurcha:ia and are ruro you want to kl er It. II you uood a 
Pitch In Card, lc6ep fl to uoo on futuro purchawli. Gift CanJsand PJ\ch In Can:lswill bo Cllldlted lfyou mtum orcance en Item. i rnm 
rnom 

f'rotncllcn Pl:in: 
Your prolecdoh plan WI! be a.malled to you. Plee!lll prlnt tlll!i 11-mall and iave II ror your rncords. 

B-011! Buy ln!it.11li1llcn Scrv lco:; 
!Jes: Guy oil err; a r.umbar ol prole::donel in-home wiv)Clls lo prc ... ide you "lilh in\itall;:ition, ~JVicing. ruppoil end n~mbfy of l'!Hillu~ 
producl5. FGe:; dupGnd upon Uie !ype of servil«I or rupporl provided. Le~m moru 

https://wm;-ssl.besibuy.com.'silelo/sterr1Jlaterrapper.jsp?ld=pcat17014&!)pe=page&Jequestid=204378 1/2 



Esta nncuesta tenbiBn so encuantra 
en es?annl an Jn Paa!n• del internet 

THANK YOU 

I mart 
S2~11..: rriono?y. Liv0 b~tt;?r. 

,1, 
'I''" 

I 520 l 625 • 3800 
lifrHfiGER JflllES uROll 

10600 S HOOALES HWY 
SAHUARITA AZ 85629 

STU 1411 OPN 00004936 rtll OB TR" 09932 
GIFT CARD OB745B603662 25.00 D 
FACE TISSUE 003700035520 4 .47 X 
HTY DOO 5.5 005000035304 0.60 X 
5 .50Z HTYDOO 005000057065 0.60 X 
5.50Z HT100G 005000057065 0.60 X 
5.50Z HfYOOO 005000057065 O. 60 X 
5.5DZ HTYDDB 005000057065 D.60 X 
DOB TOY 409515332178 0.94 X 
ALPO 5.5 CH 001113215592 0.50 X 
ALPO 5.5 Cl! 001113215592 0.50 X 
ALPO 5.5 CH 001113215596 0.50 X 
ALPO 5.5 CH 001113215596 0.50 X 
5.50l HTVOOB 005000057065 0.60 X 
ALPO 5.5 CH 001113215592 0.50 X 
6PK ALPO 001113210754 4.40 X 
ALPO 5.5 Cll 001113215592 0.50 X 
ALPO CH TBOH 001113215566 0.50 X 
ALPO CH !OOH 001113215506 0.50 X 

RLPO 5 .5 CH 
ALPO 5.5 CH 
HTV DOG 5. 5 
Hri ooa 5.5 
HTV 000 5.5 
lffV 000 5.5 

006 TOV 
ooa rov 
ODO TOY 
008 !Of 

SUOTOTAL 42.49 
001113215592 0.50 x 
001113215592 0.50 x 
005000035304 0.60 x 
005000035304 0.60 x 
005000035304 0.60 x 
005000035304 0.60 x 

suerornL 45.09 
469515332169 0.94 x 
409515332169 0.94 x 
469515332171 0.94 x 
469515332171 0.94 x 

SUiTOTnl 3.9. 65 

UISA TEND \ 51.65 
a. iO~o\nL (~f1r 

fiCCOONT H "" •**• ,.., W/6 I , 
RPPROUfil H 050601 '°"~ l 
REF U 334600867688 \.)"'~ 
TRfiHS JO • 163346017530876 ;:_) ~15 
UAL!DATiOK • PZTJ \~1 
PAYllEllT SERVICE • E L ,...- '\) ~ ,..,(7 
fERH!ttfiL ~ 111010439 \"'°" ~~ 

12111113 11:29:1s He;l.f\·rj 
rJ I 

CllAH8E DUE 0.00 \ \l!)J_,,it; 

SHOP .CARO ACTIUATIO!l 25. Oflb.;".,;d\" 
nccouur 6092210215841259 
APPR. CODE = 942736 
REf H0636253 
Dou Be I Tran Ant 
o.oo 25.00 
12/11/13 17:27:23 

End Bnl 
25.00 

i ITEMS SOLD 27 
IC> 7477 9663 0159 0492 1926 

I lllllll lllll llllll llll! II II I II lllll II I llll llll lllllll II Ill llll llll lllll I I Ill lllllll II llll 
Dun 1 t fargat! 

Pick UP rour Lnyausy br Dae. 13th 
12/11/13 17:29:15 

•••CUSTDttER COPY•>• 



Order Details 

Order Details 

Order Date: 
On:lar Number: 

Poymonl Typo: 

12110/20136:31 PM 
FJ1D4-KZA5ti-514 

Visa 

Order Status: Processing 
Dellvery Option: 3 Business Days 
Estimated Date of Arrival: 1211 B/2013 

s:mus Jnforr.mtion My Product!i 

Item Status: 
Processing 

Shlp To: 
Allyl.Jlitlei 
130 W_ Congress 
111h Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
United Stales of America 
Phone; 5202370309 
joecuffari@comcast.net 

Meny Chrlstamas 

Printed Inside (Color) 

Glossy Stock 

'Mlile Envelopes 

Bill To: 
Joseph Cuffari 
130 W. Congress, 111h Floor 
Tucson, AZ. 85701 
United States o1 America 
Phone: 5207242735 
joecuffarl@comcnst.nel 

::.luanti,y Prlc~ 

50 $69.99 

INCLUDED 

INCLUDED 

S1.:b:Otz:I 

50 INCLUDED $69.99 

Product Total: 

You Pay 

$69.99 

ShfpplnlJ & Proc:ossfng (Rush 3 Suslnosa Days): 

c:~ Total: 

Pagel of I 

Account i¥.740B . .S953-noz 
Search 

http://www.vistaprint.com/vp/ns/my _account/order_ detail.aspx?alt. order id=FJJD4-K2 ... 12/10/2013 



I 0450 N. LA CANAOA UR. 
( s20-an-92011 
YOUR CA~;JUER WAS SEL[' CiiECKOIJl 

VIP Customer· ff.1(l(il,!h~1!j17 

REES£:S CUPS 5.0<l F 
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0 '9S 

MARS CANDY 10.9'l F 
HARS CANDY 10.9'l F 
TWIX CHAS GNGRBP\l 3.0<l F 

SC YOUR SRVlNGS 0. 9~ 
HIXEII HINATURES '} 3 .01) F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.95 
REESlS CUPS >l 5.0•J F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.9~ 
KRO llATER v 0.69 F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0. zc 
KRO ~IRTER !J 0 .6'l F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.2C 
KRO MATER v 0. 6') f 

SC YOUR SAV IHGS 0.2C 
KRo tinrER v ( G9 F 

SC YOUR SAVINGS 0, 2C ~ 
TAX f, 0.0•l ) 

.... aALAtlCE \,~o' 11 ' 
' ' 

660 FRY'S FODD STORF !I 11 . ''\ '-..,0
/ 

I 0150 N. LA CllNADA Dr< . v 
ORO VALLEY f12 8513 ·1 j · ' 

VISA Pur:;h•s•:. 1 ttv"<lS 
". ... , ....... 1.13a .Jr" .Jfl.. 
TOTnl: 40.7' ·ft ;._/ 
REF~: 097422 tJ,.r() 

vrs~ 40. 7'I 
CHRNl;E 0. O•J 

TOTAL NUMBER l)F ITEMS Sl!\0 • I \J 

IHHtJitHUHUf VIP SAVINbS: 
VIP CARD SAVJ:NGS 
TOTAL COUPONS 
TOTAL SAVINGS ( 10 i l S 
OM••••., VIP SAVlNGS 

iHI IHl*lO\-f 

$ ~.7'5 
s '1. 715 
,,76 

IB ft lHtlUI-,\ 

12/14/13 08:::1 •• 111 g·:, ;:5 99? 



ChamberMaster: Order Confirmation 

-· ~-~·Order Confirmation 

Your Event Registration purchase request has been received. 

Add to Calendar 

Order Confirmation; 
Order Number e.1653.2174.71615 
Order Amount $65.00 
Event Name: 2014 State of the State Luncheon 
Registrant: (Supervisor Ally Miller) 
Payment Type: Credit Card 
Important: This charge will appear as Chamber on your Credit Card statement. 

Purchase Summary ,:=-.. 

Fee Name l Description JouanutyJ Tota0mt 

Member Event Registration l Member Event Registration l 1 65.00 

Total: 65.00 
PAID 

2014 State of the State Luncheon 

The Tucson Metro Chamber hosts the annual Arizona Governor?s "Slate of the State" 
legislative address and luncheon detailing the issues affecting not only Southern Arizona, but 
the entire state. This is a highly attended and visible event that addresses many important 
issues. 

January 14, 2014 
Hilton Tucson El Conquis!ador Resort & Tennis Spa 
10000 N. Orade Rd 
Registration: 11 :30 a.m. 
Luncheon and address: 12:00 p.m. 

The Honorable Janice K. Brewer, Governor of the State of 
~rlzona 
Janice K. Brewer took the oath of office as governor of Arizona 
'Jn January 21, 2009 and again on January 3, 2011. She is a 
longtime Arizonan and has spent the last three decades serving 
!he people and upholding the public trust. Prior to becoming 
governor, Ms. Brewer served as secretary of state, Maricopa 
•Jaunty supervisor and as a member of the Arizona State Senate 
.and House of Representatives. 

';.I •. ~. 

/; f.f 

The Multi-Chamber Business Expo will be held in conjunction with the State of the State 
address featuring Governor Jan Brewer. Make new business contacts and open the doors of 
new opportunities at the Expo. 
Exhibit booths will go on sale Tuesday, November 12. 

Pagel of2 

I 

hitps://secw-e2.chambermaster.com/directory /jsp/events/dlg/Public Pw-chaseReceipt. jsp?... 12/17/2013 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Jennifer C. Coyle 
Tuesday, December 24, 2013 9:09 AM 
Joseph Cuffari 
FW: Your Facebook Ads receipt 

From: Facebook Ads Team [mailto:advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com] 
Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2013 6:41 AM 
To: Jennifer C. Coyle 
Subject: Your Facebook Ads receipt 

'" "-

Hi Ally, 

\""='' Your most recent Facebook Ads payment receipt ls below. 

From 12/17/2013 12:00am to 12/22/2013 12:00am (Pacific Time) 
$25.00 
($25.00) Credit Card 

$0.00 

110937809109705 
457426461035U76-282712 

Ad Name Clicks Impressions Amount 

$25.00 

l\1anage 'V'<HJ! ACS 

Help Center 

'.-



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent: 

Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com> 
Monday, December 30, 2013 9:26 AM 

To: Joseph Cuffari 

Subject: Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7110949790) 

Clello Joseph 80S1-Cuffari 

0:-der Ii: 7110949790 
Depa:tme~t Nar.1e: §!01\RQ_pF SUPERVISORS 
Cr:.iec· Gate ancl cast..rr. "f!rr.~: (12/301201'3 1 ~ :25 AM 
Order Total (inckcies shippircg (..ta:·:): $95.09 l 
User :•Jame: \ Joseph 80S1-Cu;fari 
Use: 10: '-f1CJGtJfrARI 

Order St<it.;:s: Tra~sm!lted for Fulfillment 
Order#: 711CJ949790 

Ship-'i'c: 
80S8-80SD1 
'30 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
n;csrn•:, AZ. 85701 

-,·he following items have a status of "Availab;e." These items are expected to be delivered by t:1e date ?rovided. 

H.eri1 # DescrJptJo.1 C:.ty ~;-:ca E:-:t~:.dod Exp~cted Celive:y 

325417 

135848 

Coffee People® Originao Donut Shop™ Coffee K­
Cup® Packs, 24/Bx 

Staples® CJpy Paper, LETTER-Size, 92/1C4 
US/Euro Brightness, 20 lb., 81/2" x 11", 5,000 
Sheets/Ct 

2 

2 

?dee Cr;.te 

$~3.29 $26.58 12/3112013 

$31.69 $63.38 12/31/2013 

To check the order status or place a return, go to Order.SlaplesAdvantage.com Click on tr.e "My O.-clers" tab on the home page 
and then c:ick "~l1y Order S!..a.Li:s." 

If you have any questions regarding your order, contact your Staples Advantage Customer Service Representative. 

1 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jennifer C. Coyle 

Thursday, January 02, 2014 8:37 AM 

Joseph Cuffari 

FW: Your Facebook Ads receipt 

From: Facebook Ads Team [mailto:advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 01, 2014 7:04 AM 
To: Jennifer C. Coyle 
Subject: Your Facebook Ads receipt 

Hi Ally, 

Your most recent Facebook Ads payment receipt is below. 

Date: 
Total Spent: 
You've Paid: 
Remaining 
Balance: 
Account: 
Transaction ID: 

From 12/27/2013 12:00am to Ol/Ol/201412:00am (Pacific Time) 
$25.00 
($25.00) Credit Card 

$0.00 

110937809109705 
467468386697546-304849 

J Ad Name J Clicks I Impressions I Amount J 

(12/17/2013] Sponsored stories for Supervisor Ally Miller, Pima County District 19 480 $25.00 

l%§:fiiili!·ff l11!11fo•i J Manage Your Ads I 

This 1nessagc was sent to you as a custorner of Faei-.::book 1'.\ds to give you irnportant updates regarding your 
account. It Vilas sent fron1 an unrnonitorec! ernail address that does not accept responses. Please do not respond 
to tllis ernail. If you have additional questions or \Nish to cor1tact Facehook about your advertising account, 
please visit our Help Center. 

To edit vvhich notifications you receive fro1T1 Faccbook Acls1 please visit the settings page. 
Facebook1 Inc. Attention: Depa1i:n1ent 415 P.0 Bo:< 10005 Palo Alto CA 94303 

[ 100005804583125:110937809109705 J 

1 



Facebook, Inc. 

1601 Willow Road 

Menlo Park, CA 94025-14·52 

United Stales 

D-1 

Transaction #467468386697546-304849 

Facebook Ads Payment 

110937809109705 

" 01~ 
, 

Payment Completed 

Billing Activity 

,--
Ad ID Ad Name 

6014364859360 [12111/2013] Spon~omd 5torLJar, Pima C:ounly D11,1!rli::t 1 

T°"I 

BiJ!ing Activity 

Ad ID Ad Name 

6014364859300 [1211712013] Sponscn::d !llo~ ... !9'", Pima County Ditrtricl 1 

Biiiing Activity 

[ Ad ID Ad Name 

I 
6014.364859360 [1:?/1712013] Spom.mrod i,;torL,Jor, Pima County Distrklt 1 

L 
Total 

Billing Activity 

AdlD Ad Name 

601'136485938El l [12/1712013] Spon:lorud i;lort .• .lor, Pima Cnunly Oi~hicl 1 

Billing Activity 

Account: 110937809109705 

Details Amount 

743 lmpw.s1,1lons $5,00 USO 

SS.OD USO 

: DetaUs 

$5.00 USO j 

Amount J 
l 692 lmprusslons 

S5.00 USO 

Details Amount 

6!Xl lmpreu!ooD 55.00 USO 

55.00 USO 

Details 1 Amount 

588 lmprosslons I 55.00USO 

$5.00USO 



10%0 N. IA CANADA DR. 
( 520-877-~~207) 
YDUR r.ASH;ER WAS SILF CHCCKOUT 

VIP CustoMer '1-IHUH!-:'!*1517 

ICE WA.ER v 1 QQ F 
SC YOUR S!IV!NGS 0.29 

ICE WA. EP. v .00 F 
SC YOUR SllVINGS 0.29 

!Cf w·ER v .00 F 
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 

ICE WA.ER v .00 F 
SC YOUR SllVINGS 0.29 

SPl(LN :CE v 1 .OQ F 
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 

SPKl.N cCE v 00 F 
SC YOUR SllVINGS 0.29 

ICE WA .. ER v . 00 F 
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 

JCE WR°ER v 1. 00 F 
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 

JCE WA'ER v 00 F 
SC YOUR SllVJNGS 0.29 

ICE WA.ER v .00 F 
SC YOUR SllVINGS 0.29 

TAX 0.00 
•••• BALANCE 10.00 

6&0 FRY'S FOOD STORE tt117 t .. .i=-
10450 N. LA CAllADA DR. ~ 

ORO VALLEY AZ Bb737 r-. , () 
VISA Pur·chase .. ~ tt\, -oi-l~· 
.'flH!:**;!~·?t.!HHOl87,~B I( '"-..fl 
rnrnL, r o. oo ~r>11ci5 wq-., 
REF•. 082568 Ct\,f.s,clQ.U d-c, 

~~ o~k~~ VISA '51 I . 10.00 
CHRNGE 0 00 

10 I RL NUMBER OF JfEMS 5DL D • is(_) 
~ff~"***"* V1P SAVINGS 
VIP CARD SAVINGS 
TOTAL COUPONS 
TOTAL SAVINGS 122 ~ J S 
• •••••••• V'.I P SAVINGS 

11110(-1*-fl*fflf 

s 2.90 
$ 2. 90 

2.90 
iHHfffltJHlit 

01/13/M 05,341'n 117 82 142 999 

·~·•*•t~ff·•~*~•~ti~~~~~~*~·~·~l~lffl~~t 

WO\.J FUEL POINTS! 
Earn 50 BOllUS FUEL POINTS For 

Ghilrin9 !-lour F1!edback <>l"J'.J-1 ~io1.w Vl!>l l 
WOW PUNTrlS DE COMBUSTIBLE! 

Gana un BONO de 
50 PUNTllS DE COHBUSTJDLF 

al darnos tu r1droal i.fl!enfacion acerca 
de tu 1tisita~ 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Joseph 

orders@soundprofessionals.com 
Tuesday, January 14, 2014 4:30 PM 
Joseph Cuffari 
The Sound Professionals, Inc. Order #MAS157471 Update Notification 

We just wanted to update you that your order (#MAS157471) from The Sound Professionals, Inc. 
has been Shipped. If you selected a trackable shipping method, you may track this order here: 

https://www.soundprofessionals.com/cgi-bin/gold/myorder.cgi7zip=85701&order id=MAS157471 

Or you can view all ordering history here: 

https:ljwww.soundorofessionals.com/cgi-bin/goJd/rnyhistory.cgi 

Items on Order: 

MS-MMM-1-KIT Master Series by Sound Professionals Super high gain, high sensitivity Steno machine and laptop mini 
omnidirectional microphone and accessory kit - Made in USA Upgrade to ultra high sensitivity element for recording soft 
spoken people and/or large rooms (recommended for Court Reporters); 8 inch cable 
- 2 x $ 89.00 Shipped 
-Shipped via Standard Shipping - Trackable and insured - contiguous USA only on 2014-01-1416:46:50: 

9400111899560784861559 

Subtotal: $ 178.00 
Shipping Charges: $ 3.99 
Tax: $ 0.00 

Ship To: 

Joseph Cuffari 
Pima County Board of Supervisors District 1 
130 W. Congress, 11th Floor District 1 Office Tucson, AZ 85701 US 

Once again, thank you for shopping with The Sound Professionals, Inc .. 

We look forward to seeing you return soon! 



1/9114 8estl31Jy.com-ThankYou 

{IW1 'C ____ J 

Please print this page for}Ourreoords. You wlll also racaiw a conflnnaUon e-maU with ~urorderdetalls. 

OlderDate: 01/0912014 

Crder :~umber: BB'l'D1-626646003352 

Sunpuk -TravatSmart 56" Tripod 620-5656CC Joseph Cuffari 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL SKU: 8870941 

Standard Shlpplng: FREE 
Estimated Arrival: 01/1 B-01/21 /2014 

TUCSON, AZ. 85701 

Questions about thls orC:er7 Contact Best Buy Customer Sel"Jice 

Order updaloa Wiii bu sonl to: 

enall:joscph.cuffarl@plrm.gov 

Gift Ca.-ds 
N/A 

Roward Certificates 
NIA 

Promct/onal Codas 

NIA 

Visa •0 ·a1aa 

Joseph Cuffari 
130WCONGRESSST 
11TH FL 
TUCSON,R.85701 

Product Total: 

Thank )OU fOr using )Our My Best Buy 
membership for this order. 
Membor ID: "-'"*'"5658 

Important Jnf'cnnaUon About Your Order 

Ordor Qoostlon!ll: 
If you have ques.Jcns abcut youronlor, ploam contact CUstomtJrCaru 

Onlor SDI.tu.: 

Shipping: 

$39.96 

$39,96 

FREE 

Otdat statu5, trac:Wng end receipt prin!Jng Wiii be aw1Uabla \0 you itiortly niter your otdor subml!l!'iicn, Simply mloct Ord or Status 

Schodu!(ld Delivery: 
Ploom mole !l.JrB an 11ilult (11g11 18 or older) lshome to sign rors::heduled ilellverl1111. 

Gift Cartltii ll. Pitch ln111 Cardli: 
Jfyou uwd a gift card forthi11otder, lom!p yourcatd unlll You've mcalveil yaurpurohs69 and am asm you want lo kier ll If you uood n 
Pitch Jn catd, kssp it to um on futum purcha001 Gin Carda and Pitcli In Cardswlll be cmdlted If you roll.Im orcance an Item. Le11m 
mom 

ProU!cUon Pion: 
Your proloction plan will be e-mailed to you. Ploaoo print th!11 e-moll nnd save 11 loryour ~cord&. 

Best Buy ln!$b:tllaUon Services 
B&st Buy offeru a number or pmlecional in-homo ::.:orvlro11 to provide you with lnu.11lh1Uon, 11t1rvieing, wpport .:;nd :u:isombly of various 
produda Fee:; depend upon Iha typo of oorvlco or wpport provided. Le am morn 

Customer C;al'll may bo able to asalfltwltti tho following: 
Oiange shipping address or delivery rrolhods 

https://wNw-ssl.bestbuy.com'slte/olsterrplatemappe<.jsp?id=pcat17014&twe=page&Jequestid=26108 

Sunpak- 52000 5€" Digital 
Tripod 

Sunpak. - PlatlnumPlus 58580 
sa· Tripod 

Dynexm - 60" UniYersal Tripod 

112 



Best Buy 
14405 County Road 212 
Findlay, OH 45840 

Direct PO Number: LLCRNC 
OMS PO Number: 000000131141516 
Customer Order Number: BBY01-628646003352 
Order Date: 01/09/2014 
Requested Ship Date: 01/09/2014 
Delivery Method: UPS Ground 

Multiple items may ship separately. 

Item Description 
TRAVEL SMART DIGITAL TRIPOD 
WI 

Item Number 
620-5656CC 

Contact Us: www.bestbuy.com 
1-888-BESTBUY 
1-888-23 7-8289 

Ship To: 
JOSEPH CUFFARI 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ. 85701-0000 

Ordered By: 

Serial Number QTY 
2 

UPC 
090729205039 

·~~el\~ 

(! ~ '; _ d-C>) 
Thanks for shopping at Best Buy 

For Items With Scheduled Delivery: 
Returns - Return pollcles vary betweel".' proCucts. If you're st!ll within your product's return timefrarne, call 1-888-BESTBUY and a Customer c. 
representative will arrange a time to pick up the prodi.:ct. Please DO NOT return the product to·a Best Buy store yourself, 

For Items That Are Shipped To Your Home: 
Best Buy Return Polley and Instructions - You may return merchandise to a Best Bi.Jy store within the U.S. with the option of receiving a credit or 
exchange. When malllng merchandise to our return center, your only option Is to receive a credit for your purchase. You will receive a credit for your purchas 
It meets the return criteria. Learn more about how to return a Best Buy purchase by visiting WWW bestbuy com/returns or calling 1-888-BEST BUY {1-888-2 
8289). 

Return Label: 

From: JOSEPH CUFFARI 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701-0000 

To: Best Buy 
Return Center 
14405 County Road 212 
Findlay, OH 45840 

Merchandise Return Form: 

Please fill in it am description, quanUty, and reason for re tum. 

Ship To Name: JOSEPH CUFFARI 

OMS PO Number: 000000131141516 

Customer Order Number: BBY01..e2ee45003352 

Requested Ship Date: 

Vendor ID: 

UPC 
~1;iHcz;o3q 

01/09/2014 

831740007 

Quantity 

i-J.. 

Return Codes: 
1. No! as ~crfbed 

2. Damaged fn ahlppfng 

3. Wrong Uem shlppad 

4. Oosan'l Wilm 

5. 0111'51div6 

Return Code 

'-I 



View: Mobile I Web I Espafiol 

Return confirmation 

Hello Joseph, 

Tl1e ite111s you returned were successfully processed on 01122/2014. Tl1e 
following method of payment has been credited in the amount of your 
purchase. 

Credit Card: Visa ************8738 $-43.20 

lf you used reward certificates, points wlll be reissued to your My Best 
Buy'" (Reward Zone") account within 3-5 days. If you used a Gift Card for 
this order and no longer have it, please call the number below and we'll 
send you a replacement. 

If you have any further questions about this return, please call us at 
1-888-BEST BUY (1-888-237-8289). If possible, please have your order 
number handy. 

Thanks for shopping at Best Buy. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa Smit11 
Vice President 
Best Buy Customer Care 

ORDER DETAILS 

Payment & Pricing 

Returns & Refunds 

Order date: 01 /22/2014 

BESTBUY.COM Order number: BBY01-628646003352 

CJTY 

2 

1"'F.C)DLJCT Dt:SCf~1PTI01'! 

Sunpak TravelSmart 5634 Tripod 
SKU: 8870941 

Returned on January 22. 

Questions about your order? Call us at 1-888-BEST BUY (1-888-237-8289). For faster service, please 
have your order number ready \ii/hen you catl. 

For complete order details, check your order status. 



1/Sl14 BestBuy.can- Thank Yoo 

(BM,11.-~~ 
----..: ... 

Please print !his page for~urrecords. You will also receive a confirmaUon e-mail with ~urorderdetBUs. 

Order Date; 01/0912014 

2 Canon VIXIAHFR400 HD Rash Memory 
camcorder, 58" Tripod, Bag & 8Ga Memory Cartf 

SKU: 9999218700050004 
Standard Shipping: FREE 
Estimated Arrival: 01na-0112112014 

Shutterfly8 X 8 Photo Book-Shutterffy[Dlgital 
Download Add-On} 

SKU: 1050005982 
Included Free 

E-mall lo: 
jos.:iph.cuffari@pfma.gov 

C~d]r :i!~mbor: BBYU1-628269006717 

Joseph Cuffari 
130 WCONGRESS s· 
11TH Fl 
TUCSON.AZ 85701 

Codes are usually sent via e- Q_ 
mall within 30 minutes. In some l/ 
cases It could take up to 8 
hours. 

Questions abou~thls order? Contact BastBuyCustomer Service 

Order updates will be sent to: 

Emall:joseph,cufreri@pima.gov 

Gift Cards 
N/A 

Reward Certificates 
NIA 

Promotional Codes 

NIA 

Thank you for usln~ }Our MJBestBuy 
mem bets hip for this order. 

Visa """"8738 

Joseph cu-rrari 
130WCONGRESSST 
11TH Fl 
TUCSON,AZB5701 

Produc.1 Total: $479.92 

Shipping: FREE 

sales Tax: 

Member ID:""" .. "6699 Order Total (charged to cradil card): 

Important lnformalion About Your Ordor 

Dlgltal Products 
Problems do'M'lloadlng? Find help In Uie Olgl!al Vendor support Dire dory 

Order Queatlomi: 
Ir you lievo quetiloms about your order, please cont.sci. CuSomer Care 

Ordor Statu5: 
Older lilebJa. troc14ng and rocolpl printing will be avallable to YoU shortly orteryour order SJbml:a'on. S!mply mled Order Sla!us 

Sc:hoduled Oollv ery. 

'rrttps://wNN-ssl.besllx!y.com'slte/ols1erqilatemapper.jsp?ld=pcat17014&!)pe=page&_requestid=68082 

Sony- HDR-CX22D HO Flash 
Memory Camcorder- Black 

Samsung-F90BN HD Rash 
MomoryCnmcorder-BJack 

Canon-VOOP.HF R40 BGB HD 
Flash MamoryCamcordar 

1/2 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: Joseph Cuffari 
Sent 
To: 

Thursday, January 09, 2014 8:47 AM 
'Jason Cook' 

Cc: Varney, Michael 
Subject: RE: Supervisor Ally Miller - State of the State refund 

Thank you very much Jason! 

Thanks1 

Joseph Cuffari 
Constituent Liaison - Supervisor Ally Miller 

From: Jason Cook [mallto:JCook@tucsonchamber.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 8:28 AM 
To: Joseph Cuffari 
Cc: Varney, Michael 
Subject: RE: Supervisor Ally Miller - State of the State refund 

Hi Joseph, 

That is not a problem, : have already submitted to have the ticket amount refunded but it might take a few days. 

Have a great day! 

Best Regards, 

Jason Cook 

From: Joseph Cuffari [mallto:Joseph.Cuffari@pima.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 8:21 AM 
To: Mike Varney 
Cc: Jason Cook 
Subject: Supervisor Ally Miiier - State of the State refund 

Mr. Varney, 

Supervisor Miller recently bought a ticket for Governor Brewer's State of the State to be held January 14, 2014 -
Confirmation# e.1653.2174.71615 J (;s. OD 

It has come to our office's attention that County Administrator Huckelberry has bought a table for all of the Pima County 
Supervisors for the event. 

Is it possible to get a refund for Supervisor Miller's ticket since she will be sitting with the other Pima County 
Supervisors? 

Thanks, 
Joseph V. Cuffari 
Constituent Liaison, Supervisor Ally Miller 
District 1, Pima County 

1 



Joseph Cuffari 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com> 
Tuesday, December 31, 2013 3:46 AM 
Joseph Cuffari 

Subject Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7110949790) 

1~ 

Hello Josepi1 6051-Cuffari 

Qcjer t:: 71101M9790 
i:lajX11iment Nam.>: BOA • OF SUPERV!SORS 
01'°d3r Date at:d EG.$terr1 Tir.~ll: 
Orti~r Totai (inch.~ti&s shlppinri E .. tRx)· 
User Na:ne; 
lJsa:· !D: 

The followin~ items have just been sh~pped ~o you. 

325417 

135848 

Coffee Peo;ile® Or'.ginal Donut Shep TM Coffee K­
C up® Packs, 24/1lx 

Staples® Copy Paper, LETTO:R-Slze, 921104 
US/Euro Bn;;htness, 20 lb., 8 1/2" x 1 ·: ', 5,000 
Sheets/Ct 

Qty 

2 

2 

Order Status: Shipped 
C;rc'•J: #: 7·1·:094S7~~ 

S!lip-Tc: 
BOS8-aOSD1 
130 W CONGRESS ST 
11TH FL 
TUCSON, AZ 85701 

il:~ce E:i:.tende~ 

Prrc·l 

$13.29 $26.58 

$31.69 $63 38 

8:pectdd Delivery 
Dfita 

12131/2013 

12/31/2013 

! f2<.'.;i-; ·t,:~u;· ()rdcr To check the order si.ai.us or place a re:.Urn, go to Order.StaplesAdvantage.com 

Cl!ck or. the "My C'.irders" tab o:i t:ie Home ;JEge end then click "t¥1j" Otde!' Status.11 

To check the order status or place a retu;n, go to Order.S!aplesAdvantaqe.com Click on t:1e "I•~! Order$'' tail on the home page 
and then click "Ji;~y Orctar S~t•J~." 

If you have any questions regarding yo1 .. Jr orcier, contact yo:..ir SW.pies Aavantage Custorr.e:- Se:vice Reµresen~ative. 
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